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The bulk of this collection consists of images that are copies from collections at the Silver City Museum. For 
these collections (Harlan Collection, William Allen Collection, Silver City-Grant County Chamber of Commerce 
Collection, Historical Society Collection, and the Lillian Forsythe Collection), the Silver City Museum retains the 
copyright. Some of the images are copies from collections at the Miller Library at Western New Mexico 
University. The Miller Library retains the copyright for these images. There are a few photos that are unique to 
the library.  Both the Silver City Museum and the Miller Library have more images than the copies found in this 
collection. 
 
Most of the images have information on the back. That information is included in this finding aid. The sources 
for this information is unknown. Some of this information is from the original owners of the images. Some of 
this information was created by a former library/museum staff or volunteer.   
 
This collection is nominally organized into three areas: people, places, and subjects. There is overlap across 
these areas. The collection is held in the library’s treasure room. To access the collection, one must get library 
staff assistance.   
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Box 1 
 

People 
 

Abraham, Abraham (1 image) 

 This picture was taken when the train depot was at north end of town. The man on right is Abraham (Abe) 
Abraham, proprietor of the Broadway Hotel. The others are unidentified.  
Source: Harlan collection, courtesy of Miss Lillian Neff.  
1.1.1 

 

Ailman (4 images) 

 Henry Ailman and Kenneth Adams. Great grandfather Henry (Harry) Ailman, age 94, and great grandson Kenneth 
Adams, age 2. Henry Ailman was born March 19, 1841. Kenneth Adams was born March 13, 1934. 
1.2.1 

 

 Henry B. Ailman.  
Source: Courtesy of Mrs. Grace Whittaker, daughter of Henry B. Ailman. 
1.2.2 

 

 Theoria Ailman. Mrs. Henry B. Ailman, the former Theoria V. Smith, was the daughter of a minister in 
Georgetown.  
Source: Courtesy of Mrs. Grace Whittaker, daughter of Henry B. Ailman. 
1.2.3 

 

 David Ailman (perhaps). One of the boys is probably Henry Ailman’s oldest son, David.  
1.2.4 

 

Annie (1 image) 

 Annie, a Yaqui Indian, at home near Silver City with her family (4 children). Annie peddled wood to residents of 
Silver City. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert A. Barnes.  

 1.3.1 
 

Antrim, William (1 image) 

 William H. Antrim, stepfather of Billy the Kid. 
Source: Harlan collection, from E. Cunningham of Glenwood, NM, courtesy of Clarence A. Lamb.  

 1.4.1 
 

Bayne, Clarence (1 image) 

 Clarence Bayne on the road from Hillsboro, NM. 
Source: Harlan Collection, the image is courtesy of Mrs. Robert A. Barnes. 

 1.5.1 
 

Brayton, Cory (1 image) 

 Cory Catlin Brayton, almost 1 year-old. 
1.6.1 
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Bullard, James (1 image) 

 James Bullard was one of the two brothers who were the original founders of the town of Silver City, 100 years 
ago.  
Source: Image is courtesy of “Uncle Fred” Ramsey. 

 1.7.1 
 

Bullard, John (1 image) 

 Leader of a small group who discovered silver which led to the founding of Silver City. Bullard Street named in 
his honor. 
1.8.1 

 

Carter, John William (2 images) 

 Colonel John William Carter was a cashier at Silver City National Bank. John W. Carter came to Silver City in 1880. 
He also served as president of the Silver City Saving’s Bank, 1906-1911.  
Source: Harlan collection, image is courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson.  

 1.9.1 
 

 Lobby of the Silver City National Bank, December 16, 1902. Colonel John W. Carter is at the window. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 

 1.9.2 
 

Coates, Maurice (1 image) 

 Maurice E. Coates, a pioneer of Alma, NM and Cooney, NM. He was the first mayor of Mogollon, NM. He first 
came to Alma in 1878. He had a mercantile establishment in both Alma and Mogollon.  
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1915 

 1.10.1 
 

Cohen, Isaac N. (1 image) 

 Isaac N. Cohen was a prominent early Silver City merchant.  
Source: Photo is courtesy of the Cohen family. 

 1.11.1 
 

Cooney, Michael (1 image) 

 Captain Michael Cooney, pioneer mining man of Cooney, NM. He came to Cooney in 1880 to look after the 
mining interests of his brother James C. Cooney, who had recently been waylaid and killed by Apaches. Captain 
Michael Cooney left his home in Socorro, NM on October 26, 1914 and was never seen alive again. He perished 
near the Socorro County line in the Mogollon Mountains. His remains were discovered there on February 14, 
1915.  
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1915. 

 1.12.1 
 

Cosgrove, Eugene (1 image) 

 Eugene Cosgrove, prominent Silver City merchant, 1879. 
Source: Harlan collection.  

 1.13.1 
 

Estes, Hub (1 image) 

 Hub Estes and friend (unidentified) in a Ford Racer, Silver City about 1916. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Wayne Woodbury.  
1.14.1 
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Fleming, John W. (2 images) 

 John W. Fleming 
Source: Courtesy of the Silver City-Grant County Chamber of Commerce, 1966. 
1.15.1 

 

 Colonel John W. Fleming 
1.15.2 

 

Forsyth/Jackson (25 images) 

 Horace Carmichael, Berenice Barnett, Warden Shotwell, Harvey A. Forsyth, and Sam Pruitt (left to right), 1938. 
Harvey Forsyth and his sons-in-laws. 
Source: Lillian Forsyth collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990.  
1.16.1 

 

 Harvey A. Forsyth (age 73), Jean Forsyth Hughes (age 43) Allen Forsyth Hughes (age 16) and Carol Forsyth 
Hughes (age 14), October 1958. The image was taken at ruins of old Fort Bowie, AZ, site of the Forsyth home.  
1.16.2 

 

 Harvey Forsyth at San Bernadino, CA, 1913 or 1914. Harvey was going to Oregon, so he stopped by San 
Bernadino to visit grandmother and children.  
Source: Lillian Forsyth collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
1.16.3 

 

 Harvey A. Forsyth, Memorial Day celebration, May 30, 1969 at Fort Bayard, NM. He was the guest of honor.  
Source: Forsyth Collection, courtesy if Jean Hughes. 
1.16.4 

 

 Harvey Forsyth, 1913. The image was produced by Avila Argenbright Studios. 
Source: Lillian Forsyth collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990.  
1.16.5 

 

 Grandmother Jackson. 
Source: Lillian Forsyth collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990.  
1.16.6 

 

 Grandmother Jackson at San Bernadino, CA.  
Source: Lillian Forsyth collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990.   
1.16.7 

 

 Grandmother Jackson at Las Cruces, NM.  
Source: Lillian Forsyth collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990.   
1.16.8 

 

 Grandmother Jackson at Valedon, NM about 1919-1920.  
Source: Lillian Forsyth collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990.   
1.16.9 

 

 Lillian Forsyth (2 images).  
Source: Lillian Forsyth collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990.  
1.16.10 
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 Lillian Jackson Forsyth, 1910, Pinos Altos, NM and Santa Rita, NM.  
Source: Lillian Forsyth collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
1.16.11 

 

 Wilbur Jackson and unidentified male, 85 Mine, Valedon, NM.  
Source: Lillian Forsyth collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990.  
1.16.12 

 

 Nancy Jackson, Valedon, NM.  
Source: Lillian Forsyth collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990.  
1.16.13 

 

 Josephine Chrismon Jackson (Mrs. George Jackson), Alabama July 24, 1870. 
Source: Lillian Forsyth collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990.   
1.16.14 

 

 Jean, Ruth, Nancy, Frances and Ben (Jackson?) 1922 or 1923. 
Source: Lillian Forsyth collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990.  
1.16.15 

 

 Pearl, Jean, Ruth, Nancy, Frances, Donald and Ben (Jackson?) at Big Cherry Creek. 
Source: Lillian Forsyth collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
1.16.16 

 

 Ruth holding Donald, Nancy, Frances, and Ben (Jackson?) about 1922. The image is a Feldman print form the 
Fred J. Feldman Company of El Paso, Texas.  
Source: Lillian Forsyth collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990.  
1.16.17 

 

 Effie Jackson Carmichael 
Source: Lillian Forsyth collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
1.16.18 

 

 Effie Jackson Carmichael and friend, Grand Canyon about 1930. 
Source: Lillian Forsyth collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
1.16.19 

 

 Unknown persons on a porch.  
Source: Lillian Forsyth collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
1.16.20 

 

 February 25, 1961, Harvey Forsyth is second from the right. 
Source: Lillian Forsyth collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
1.16.21 

 

 Harvey and Lillian Forsyth. Lillian and Harvey are in the back seat; the others are unknown. 
Source: Lillian Forsyth collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
1.16.22 
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 Harvey A. Forsyth, guest of honor of the last Spanish War veteran. Memorial services at Fort Bayard, May, 30, 
1969. Other persons are unknown. 
1.16.23 

 

 Harvey Forsyth May 30, 1970. Memorial Day ceremonies, Harvey Forsyth (right), others unknown.  
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 

 1.16.24 
 

Frenchy (1 image) 

 Frenchy from a tintype loaned by Wayne W. Whitehill.  
Source: Original courtesy of the Silver City Chamber of Commerce, 1966.  

 1.17.1 
 

Gusoskey, Edward (2 images)  

 Fire department truck with Edward (Ed) Gusoskey at the wheel. The truck was located in the 100 block of S. 
Texas Street. 
1.18.1 

 

 Fire department truck with Edward (Ed) Gusoskey at the wheel, 1927. 
1.18.2 

 

Gwynn, Guy O. (3 images) 

 Guy O. Gwynn, Sr., agent for American Express Company in Silver City, guarding a shipment of bullion from the 
Mogollon Mines, May 8, 1923. The 20 bars weigh 1698 pounds and are valued at $34,019.01.  
Source: Harlan collection, courtesy of G.O. Gwyn, Sr.  
1.19.1 

 

 “Pop” Gwyn’s delivery truck fueling Bud’s plane at the Grant County Airport, 1927.  
1.19.2 

 

 Guy O. Gwynn, Sr. Guy O. Gwyn, Sr., with his trusty shotgun, July 10, 1944. Gwyn was the local agent for Wells 
Fargo & Company Express. He is shown here with gold and silver bullion from the Mogollon Mining District. The 
37 bars pictured weighed 3,159 pounds and were valued at $42,484.60. 
1.19.3 

 

Hackley, Joseph (1 image)  

 Joe Hackley, who lived a near-hermit existence in the Mangas Springs area [Grant County] from the 1930s to 
1950s, was widely traveled and held degrees from several universities. He died at Silver City around 1952 at the 
age of 78.  
Source: Harlan collection, courtesy of Mrs. Madeline Metcalf Foster.  

 1.20.1 
 

Herrman, Harry (1 image) 

 “Uncle Harry” Herrmann, pioneer lumberman of Mogollon, NM. “Uncle Harry” had his forest saw mill at Cooney, 
NM, but just as the first cabin was erected by John Eberle in Silver Creek at Mogollon, he dismantled his mill and 
moved to Mogollon. He furnished 90% of the lumber for the most prosperous mines of the district. 
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1915 issue. 

 1.21.1 
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Hill, Edna (1 image) 

 Burro Mountain Copper Company, Leopold, NM about 1906 or 1907. The rider is Miss Edna Hill, sister-in-law of 
Lottie Barnes. The large building is the bunk house. In 1909 Phelps-Dodge bought these properties, consisting of 
the bunk house (hotel), the company store, and forty patented mining claims from the Leopold Brothers of 
Chicago, IL.  
Source: Courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes, 1966.   

 1.22.1 
 

Hudson, Richard (1 image) 

 Richard Hudson, first sheriff of Grant County, 1868, Probate Judge, 1871-1873. The image was produced by 
Markham and Johnson, #335 Washington Street, Brooklyn, New York.  
1.23.1 

 

Jackson, Sr., Robert (1 image) 

 Robert Jackson, Sr. in the doorway of Agee Drug, northwest corner of Bullard and Yankie Streets.  
Source: Harlan collection, courtesy Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr.  

 1.24.1 
 

Johnson, Harold (1 image) 

 Reverend Harold Johnson.  
Source: Lillian Forsyth collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990.  
A Tribute to Harold Johnson. During my ministry of nearly thirty years I have had the occasion to preside at the 
burial of many people, good, bad, and indifferent, and because of the fact that these services occur so often on 
finds himself in a position of being able to be fairly objective and devoid of maudlin sentimentality. However, 
when the word came that Harold Johnson, without going into phrases of adulation? Here was a man of choice 
Christian faith in spite of difficulty, and faced life with a Christ like spirit, even though circumstances were 
difficult and life seemed to provide only sadness and burden. How does one explain such a life; a life that always 
went out of its way to be helpful to someone who needed help? How does one explain his complete calmness of 
soul though circumstances around might be racing? There is only one answer. Here is a man who not only 
believed in the Christian faith and who preached it openly and bravely, but one who in all sincerity attempted to 
the best of his ability to live out the gospel of Christ in his life. It was this faith that enabled him to be so calm. It 
was his faith that helped him to go on even when his physical body was tired. It was his faith that led him 
through the wilderness both physically and spiritually, and thus giving to people something of the glories of God 
in nature and in life. It was his faith that saw the possibilities of a camp where youth might come and work and 
worship in an environment that of itself spoke of God’s wondrous handiwork in his world. And finally it was his 
faith that enabled him to stand firm even though he knew his end was approaching. And it is in this faith that we 
bid him farewell, giving thanks that it was our life, work and witness embodied the faith of one who was “Not 
very far from the kingdom of God”. –J.C. Bloebaum 

 1.25.1 
 

Jones, Roy (1 image) 

 Roy Jones in the Overland (car), near Silver City, about 1912. Roy Jones is the son of F.P. Jones. The woman is 
unidentified.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 

 1.26.1 
 

Lambert, John (2 images) 

 John Lambert was age 77 when this picture was taken about 1904. John Lambert had many adventures, 
prospecting and Indian fighting in much of the west, particularly Colorado, until he came to Georgetown, NM in 
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1875. He was with the first party which was organized in 1878 to explore and prospect the Mogollon Mountains 
and was successful in locating several of the prominent mines in the Cooney Mining District. He located the 
Silver Bar or Cooney Mine.  
Source: Original from Mogollon Mines, 1915 issue, courtesy of Miller Library, 1966. 
1.27.1 

 

 Iron Bar Mine tunnel, John Lambert shown. In 1911 when this picture was taken John Lambert was the only 
living pioneer resident of the Cooney Mining District. The Iron Bar Mine belonged to Peterson, Lambert & 
Company and were a series of fault fissures emanating from the Queen Group.  
Source: Original from the Mogollon Mines, February 1911 edition, courtesy of Miller Library, 1966. 

 1.27.2 
 

Lilly, Ben (8 images) 

 Ben Lilly on mule. 
1.28.1 

 

 Ben Lilly with mountain lion cub. 
1.28.2 

 

 Ben Lilly Postcard. Greetings from Blue, Arizona. 
1.28.3 

 

 Ben Lilly and one of his lion kittens, 1915-1916. 
1.28.4 

 

 A rare photo of Ben Lilly with his dogs and friends. The friends are unidentified. Ben Lilly established a 
reputation as the greatest lion hunter of them all.  
1.28.5 

 

 Ben Lilly and his dogs on the Sapillo Creek. The other persons are unidentified.  
1.28.6 

 

 Ben Lilly with mountain lion skin and lion cub.  
Source: Harlan Collection. 
1.28.7 

 

 Ben Lilly on Christmas Day, 1931, aged 75. According to J. Frank Dobie, in The Ben Lilly Legend, Lilly was born in 
1856 in Wilcox County, Alabama and died on December 17, 1936. He came to New Mexico from Old Mexico 
about 1911 and hunted for the Diamond A Ranch south of Animas, NM. His knowledge of bears and lions was 
tremendous and the number of animals he hunted down was reputed to be well into the hundreds. He had a 
great fondness and respect for his dogs and kept large packs to enable him to go directly from one hunt to 
another. 
1.28.8 

 

Lyons, Thomas (3 images) 

 Thomas Lyons, cattle baron of the Gila River. 
Source: Harlan collection, courtesy of Lieutenant Colonel Lewis E Foster, Jr. 
1.29.1 
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 Thomas Lyons at the Gila River Farm. 
Source: Harlan collection, courtesy of Lieutenant Colonel Lewis E Foster, Jr.  
1.29.2 

 

 Thomas Lyons and his touring car. 
Source: Harlan collection, courtesy of Lieutenant Colonel Lewis E Foster, Jr. 
1.29.3 

 

McComas (3 images) 

 Mrs. Hamilton C. (Juanita) McComas. 
Source: Harlan collection, courtesy of Chamber of Commerce.  
1.30.1 

 

 Judge Hamilton C. McComas. 
Source: Harlan collection, courtesy of Chamber of Commerce. 
1.30.2 

 

 Charley McComas. 
Source: Harlan collection, courtesy of Neff estate.  

 1.30.3 
 

McDonald, Jerry (1 image) 

 Jerry McDonald, 1894. This is Jerry McDonald, father of Bartley and Jonnie McDonald. The picture was taken in 
the late 1880s. The Tremont House is seen in the background is said to have been the finest hotel in Silver City at 
the time. Then, as now, the shedding cottonwoods were a harbinger of autumn in Silver City. Mr. McDonald is 
wearing the standard garb of the ranchman and cowboy of Grant County in that day. The cow pony is typical of 
the horses used on the ranches. The rifle was usually a 30-30 and the pistol a Frontier Model Colt .45. The slicker 
tied to the back of the saddle was usually yellow. The quirt was like those used by the cowboys for many years. 
The neckerchief was usually a red or blue bandanna.  
Source: Courtesy of Mrs. Florence McDonald. 1967.  

 1.31.1 
 

McMillen, Dan C. (3 images) 

 This picture is reproduced from an old tintype, the property of Bill McMillen. Sitting is Dan C. McMillen, Bill’s 
granddad. The other man is not identified. It is believed the picture was taken in the 1870s.   
1.32.1 

 

 Dan C. McMillen, Knight Templar. 
Source: Harlan collection, courtesy of Bill McMillen.  
1.32.2 

 

 Dan C. McMillen. 
Source: Original courtesy of Bill McMillen, 1967.  

 1.32.3 
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Meador (2 images) 

 Mrs. Susan Elizabeth Meador. She died in Silver City about 1915 at the age of 80. She was one of the only two 
grown women survivors who participated in the fight when Victorio, famous Apache chief, laid siege to the 
frontier settlement of Alma, NM in 1880. With her husband she settled in Alma in 1878.  
Source: Mogollon Mines. 
1.33.1 

 

 James (Pa) Chapin Meador. He was a pioneer of both Alma, NM and Mogollon, NM and one of the very early 
settlers of Cooney, NM. In Mogollon he was the oldest resident, hence the name “Pa.” He was among the 
besieged at Robert’s cabin when the Apaches attacked Alma and vicinity in 1880. He died about 1914 at the age 
of 77.  
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1914.     

 1.33.2 
 

Morrill, Charles B. (1 image) 

 Charles B. Morrill, March 1893, age 13. Charles was the son of John and Hettie Morrill and grandson of Cornelius 
Bennett.  
Source: Harlan collection, courtesy of Wayne Woodbury.  

 1.34.1 
 

Pickens, Homer (1 image) 

 Famous predatory lion hunter of the Gila National Forest.   
Source: Harlan collection, original image courtesy of the Chamber of Commerce.  

 1.35.1 
 

Schutz (2 images) 

 Nellie Lesinsky, age 9. She later married Max Schutz.  
1.36.1 

 

 Max Schutz, early Silver City merchant, around 1880.  
Source: Harlan collection, Max Schiff picture, courtesy of Bill Mullane.  

 1.36.2 
 

Schwarz, Julius (1 image) 

 Dugway Canyon, a few miles east of Glenwood, NM. Mr. Julius Schwarz is on the rock. Source: Courtesy of Mrs. 
Lottie A. Barnes. 
1.37.1 

 

Shoemaker (15 images) 

 Charles C. Shoemaker, Sr. with grandchild, Elizabeth Crowell, around 1913.  
1.38.1 

 

 Charles C. Shoemaker, Jr. around 1918.  
1.38.2 

 

 Charles C. Shoemaker around 1914.  
1.38.3 

 

 Mr. and Mrs. Charles C. Shoemaker on the porch of their Pasadena, CA home around 1928.  
1.38.4 
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 Elizabeth Shoemaker on porch of the Pasadena, California home around 1928.  
1.38.5 

 

 Charles C. Shoemaker in Silver City garden around 1913.  
1.38.6 

 

 A party in the Shoemaker garden, around 1908. The young lady third from the left is Mary Shoemaker. The 
others are unidentified.  
1.38.7 

 

 Mary Shoemaker around 1909. 
1.38.8 

 

 Seated on the Shoemaker porch around 1906 is Greta Shoemaker Hunter. The others are unidentified.  
1.38.9 

 

 Ranch scene near Silver City around 1906. The woman second from right is Mary Shoemaker. The others are 
unidentified.  
1.38.10 

 

 The Shoemaker living room around 1900. Seated is Mrs. Elizabeth (Bessie) Jack Shoemaker.  
1.38.11 

 

 Elizabeth Jack as a young lady in Philadelphia around 1880.  
1.38.12 

 

 Charles C. Shoemaker as a young man in Philadelphia around 1878.  
1.38.13 

 

 Charles C. Shoemaker as a boy around 1862.  
1.38.14 

 

 Douglas C. Crowell who married Mary Shoemaker in 1910. He resided in Silver City from 1899 to 1909.  
1.38.15 

 

Straw, Robert Nelson (1 image) 

 Trapper Nat Shaw, fall of 1901. Robert Nelson Straw, a native of Missouri, came to the Upper Gila River country 
in the early 1890s and stayed almost 50 years to trap bear and lions for ranchers. One landmark is named for 
him, Straw Canyon which empties into the West Fork below Bear Moore Cabin. After his death in 1941 at the 
age of 84, he was buried in the Silver City cemetery. 
1.39.1 

 

Swisshelm, John (1 image) 

 John Swisshelm was a partner of the Bullard brothers [James and John Bullard] in the discovery of silver leading 
to the founding of Silver City.  
Source: Harlan collection-courtesy of Rendall Rhodes. 

 1.40.1 
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Titus, Adda (1 image) 

 Thought to be press room of the Silver City Enterprise, around 1896.The young woman on stool is Adda Titus. 
The others are unidentified.  
Source: Harlan collection, courtesy of William Mullane.  

 1.41.1 
 

Weatherby, W. J. (1 image) 

 W.J. Weatherby, a prosperous miner of the Cooney Mining District.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Eva Jaust. 

 1.42.1 
 

Whitehill (4 images) 

 Picture of the Whitehill family taken in 1884. Top row, left to right: Hattie, Harry, Con and Emma. Bottom row, 
left to right: Wayne, Ollie and Josie.  
1.43.1 

 

 Harvey H. Whitehill, early resident of Silver City and longtime sheriff of Grant County. Source: Harlan collection, 
courtesy of Mrs. Robert K. Bell (daughter of Harvey Whitehill). 
1.43.2 

 

 Mrs. Harvey H. Whitehill (Hattie Whitehill, daughter of Isaac Stevens). 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Bell.  
1.43.3 

 

 Winter scene near Silver around 1908. Man is believed to be Dr. F.R. Whitehill. The women are unidentified. 
1.43.4 

 

Wilson, Mae (1 image) 

 Mae Wilson, heroine of the flu epidemic at Mogollon, NM during the early days of World War I, in front of the 
Fannie Hill Hospital ready to depart for El Paso, TX. Mrs. Wilson had arrived from Denver, CO in 1916 for a visit 
with her daughter and son-in-law, Ruth and Frank Skidmore, and stayed on to nurse in the mining camp until the 
flu epidemic was over. She went on to Monte Vista, CO where she worked until retirement.  
Source: Harlan Collection.  

 1.44.1 
 

Wright, Matilda Koehler (2 images) 

 Some construction going on, Silver City, 1912. Miss Koehler (right) directs the work. The shop being remodeled 
was Agee Drug Store, located on the northwest corner of Bullard and Yankie Streets. The other person is 
unidentified.  
Source: Original courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 1966 
1.45.1 

 

 Miss Koehler (later Mrs. Frank Wright) directing work on the Shoemaker Building on the southwest corner of 
Bullard and Yankie Streets, about 1910. The other person is unidentified.  
1.45.2 
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People in groups (18 images) 

 Henry B. Ailman (left) and Hartford M. Meredith (right) were partners in the Naiad Queen Mine in Georgetown 
in the 1870s, and in the Meredith & Ailman Bank in Silver City in the 1880s. (2 images) 
Source: Original courtesy of Grace Ailman Whittaker. 

 1.46.1 
 

 William H. Antrim (center), stepfather of “Billy the Kid”. Photo was taken in 1898 at the portal of the Confidence 
Mine tunnel near Mogollon, NM. Antrim was in charge of the mine at the time the photo was taken. On the right 
is Ellis Miller. The person on the left is unidentified. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Frank Skidmore. 
1.46.2 

 

 In front of Grant County Courthouse, 1902. Left to right: Cipriano Baca (Luna County Sheriff), Clyde Smith 
(deputy), Mangus Kellum, unknown, John Gillette (assessor), Roy Bayne, unknown, Sam McInitoh (county clerk), 
Charles Lyons, and A.S. Goodell (Grant County Sheriff).  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Chamber of Commerce.   
1.46.3 

 

 Fat Men of Early Silver City. Seated from left: Samuel Carpenter (Grant County Commissioner), Malcolm 
Morehead (Grant County Clerk), Singleton (Sam) Ashenfelter (Lawyer). Standing: Harvey H. Whitehill (Grant 
County Sheriff). The four main accumulators of adipose substance, resident within the county of Grant, went to 
Grider’s Gallery [Louis Grider] last Monday and had their photographs told, in group form. There would be 
nothing in this circumstance entitling it to special comment, were it not that every lank, bony, self-complacent 
wit in town has felt himself called upon to suggest that Judge Hackney should have been a party to the affair. 
The aggregate weight of the group crowds nine hundred pounds, and we don’t believe the camera would have 
stood up under the Judge’s added ponderosity. Grant County Herald, November 17, 1877.  
Source: Original courtesy of Mrs. Robert K. Bell (Olive Whitehill), 1966.  
1.46.4 

 

 Meredith & Ailman Bank. The image was taken after the tress on the street were cut down. The boy at the left is 
sitting on a stump. The man on the right is Colonel John Carter, next to him is Hartford M. Meredith, and the tall 
bearded man is Henry Ailman. On one corner, the balcony iron-work of the old Cosgrove building is showing. 
The image was taken after November 1883. At this time, C.G. Kidd bought out Rufus Higbee in the Cosgrove 
building; and next to Meredith & Ailman’s bank is the C.G. Kidd Store.  
Source: Courtesy of Mrs. Hedwig Berger, 1965. 
1.46.5 

 

 In Mogollon, about 1910-1911, left to right: Ellis Crawford and his white mule, Maurice E. Coates of the firm 
Coates & Moore (general merchandise), Uncle William (Bill) Antrim (Billy the Kid’s step-father), and Billy Clark. 
Billy Clark was a clerk and deliveryman at the Mogollon Mercantine Company Store and was shot and killed in a 
hold-up.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mr. Frank Skidmore.    
1.46.6 

 

 Three noted sheriffs of Lincoln County: Pat Garret, James (Jim) Brent, and John W. Poe. 
1.46.7 
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 Ready to go calling, New Year’s Day, 1890. Left to right: J.M Hawkins, Jim Sproat, Walter Scott, Colonel John W. 
Carter, William A. Hawkins.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson.  

 1.46.8 
 

 The passengers are Ruth Carter (Jackson) and Martha Johnson (White). The driver is unidentified.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson. 
1.46.9 

 

 Ruth Carter (Jackson), Martha White (Johnson), and a man believed to be Montgomery.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 

 1.46.10 
 

 Mary Florence Marriott and Christopher Johnson, 1910.  
Source: Harlan collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert A. Barnes.  

 1.46.11 
 

 Dan C. McMillen, standing, late 1870’s or early 1880’s; and Gideon Lyda, foreman of the McMillen Ranch, is on 
the horse.  
Source: Original courtesy of Bill McMillen, 1967.  

 1.46.12 
 

 Fishing trip in the Mogollons, about 1909, Jake Reidlinger (left) and Robert Black (right). Source: Original 
courtesy of Mrs. Robert A Barnes, 1996.  
1.46.13 

 

 Grant County Officials. The photograph was taken on January 1, 1931, the day they were all sworn in as county 
officials.  

1. W.J. (Bill) Rose, Probate Judge, died December 5, 1932. 
2. Mrs. Cora M. Holland, School Superintendent. 
3. John E. Casey, Sheriff. 
4. Mrs. Dorothy D. Hunter, Assessor 
5. Miss Gertrude Bell, Treasurer 
6. William H. Roan[?], Supervisor. 
7. Thad Estes, Clerk, died in 1932. 
8. George W. Hay, District Judge, died January 7, 1941. 
9. Steve Villareal, Commissioner for the 3rd District. 
10. John A. Moses, Commissioner for the 1st District. 
11. George Delk, Commissioner for the 2nd District.  

1.46.14 
 

 Charles C. Shoemaker and Clarence Bayne, corner of Bullard and Yankie Streets. Shoemaker ran a men’s clothing 
store. Shoemaker is in the doorway and Bayne, the clerk, is on the bicycle.  
1.46.15 

 

 Lunch at Glenwood Springs, NM on a trip to Mogollon, NM about 1909. Julius Swarz/Schwarz (left) and Mr. 
Johnson (right), a salesman from New York.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Barnes. 

 1.46.16 
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 On the way to Mogollon, 1909. Mr. Johnson (left) is a salesman form New York and Julius Schwarz (right).  
Source: Original image is courtesy of Mrs. Robert Barnes. 

 1.46.17 
 

 Lyons & Campbell (Thomas Lyons and Angus Campbell) cowboys. Image was taken at “Rock House” at old Lyons 
& Campbell headquarters in 1905. 
Left to right: unknown, unknown, unknown, Denver Littlefield, Scott Hatley, Rastus Perry, Emmet Pitts, Wayne 
Estes, Horace Hooker, Edward (Ed) Conner, Murdock Balou/Ballou, [John] Hayne Barksdale, Lyman Garrett, 
unknown, and unknown.  

 1.46.18 
 

Unidentified #1 (56 images) 
1.47.1 

 

Unidentified #2 (14 images, including the following) 

 Unidentified female, November 1928, Bunnell Photo Shop, February 15, 1929, guaranteed not to fade, 1033 6th 
Street, San Diego, CA. 
1.48.1 

 

 Unidentified female, Charles E. Emery (photographer), Colorado Springs, CO. 
1.48.2 

 

 Unidentified group, five males and two females, probably around 1906, near Silver City. 
1.48.3 

 

 Unidentified group of five females.  
Source: From the Historical Society, donated by Mr. and Mrs. Nelson Gray. 

 1.48.4 
 

 Unidentified two females sitting on steps.  
Source: From the Historical Society, donated by Mr. and Mrs. Nelson Gray. 

 1.48.5 
 

 Two unidentified males in what is believed to be a law office in the Bell Block, Silver City. Source: Harlan 
Collection, courtesy of Chamber of Commerce.  
1.48.6 

 

 Vernon [?] and unidentified man, October 1907. A postcard sent to Mrs. Lettie Morrill.  
Sender is from Ocean Park, California, October 13, 1907. Sent to Mrs. Lettie B. Morrill, Silver City, New Mexico. 
Dear Cousin Lettie I am ashamed to send you this picture because I look so funny. When you get around to it will 
you write me a letter. Your loving [?] Vernon. 
1.48.7 

 

 New Year’s Day 1890. This was the style of calling on neighbors and celebrating the holiday. The building in the 
background is the back of the Schutz row houses on N. Cooper Street that was built in 1883. The four ladies are 
not identified.  
1.48.8 

 

Unidentified (6 images) 
1.48.9 

 



Silver City Public Library Image Collection   

   

16 
 

Box 2 
 

Places 
 

Alma (17 images) 

 Graves at the Boot Hill Cemetery in Alma, NM and the W.S. Ranch Cemetery near Alma (12 images). 
2.1.1 

 

 Alma, NM about 1913. Hugh McKeen’s store is on the left (side view), the Jones Brothers is on the right (facing).  
2.1.2 

 

 Robert’s Cabin near Alma, NM. Here the people of the Frisco Valley and the Mogollon Mountains were besieged 
by Victorio and his Apaches for two days.  
2.1.3 

 

 Residence of W.J. Weatherby on Mineral Creek, about 1909. Mr. Weatherby was president of the Oaks Company 
of Alma, NM. They had extensive mining operation in the Cooney District. (2 images) 
Source: Mogollon Mines, November 1909.  
2.1.4 

 

 Residence of Hugh McKeen, Mineral Creek, 1911. McKeen, a prominent and well-to-do rancher, was also a 
general merchant and had the Post Office at Alma, NM, a town with a population of about 300. 
Source: Mogollon Mines, February 1911.  

 2.1.5 
 

Chatham (2 images) 

 Chatham, note the woman sitting beside the buggy. 
Source: From the Historical Society donated by Mr. and Mrs. Nelson Gray. 
2.2.1 

 

 Chatham  
2.2.2 

 

Chloride Flat (2 images) 

 Chloride Flat, 1904, is a mining area just west of Silver City. 
2.3.1 

 

 The famous “76” silver mines located in Chloride Flat, 2 ½ miles west of Silver City. Developed by Martin Bremen 
in the 1880s, these mines were the best producers in the area. 
Source: Courtesy of William Allen.  

 2.3.2 
 

City of Rocks (8 images) 

 City of Rocks, near Fort Bayard, NM and Silver City. (2 images) 
Source: New Mexico Postcard from Lillian Forsyth Collection. 
2.4.1 

 

 City of Rocks (6 images) 
Source: Courtesy of T.C. Mc Dermott. 

 2.4.2 
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Claremont (1 image) 

 Copper Creek, north end of the Queen Group of Mines in the Cooney Mining District. 150-acre town site of 
Claremont. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Judge. 

 2.5.1 
 

Cliff and Gila (3 images) 

 New bridge near Cliff, NM crossing the Gila River, completed in 1915. 
Source: Mogollon Mines, courtesy of Myrle Creel. 
2.6.1 

 

 Ferry across the Gila River. 
2.6.2 

 

 Residence of T.J. Clark, Fort West Valley, Gila River, 1911.  
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1911, courtesy of the Miller Library. 

 2.6.3 
 

Clifton, Arizona (1 image) 

 Clifton, Arizona. 
Source: From the Historical Society, donated by Mr. and Mrs. Nelson Gray. 

 2.7.1 
 

Cooney (16 images) 

 Camp Cooney, NM on Mineral Creek, the Cooney Mining District. The image is from one-half of a mile below the 
Queen Mill, showing the residence property of Queen Company. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Judge. 
2.8.1 

 

 Cooney Canyon (3 images). 
2.8.2 

 

 Needle and Eye, Mineral Creek, Cooney Canyon. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr.  
2.8.3 

 

 Needle’s Eye, entrance to Cooney Canyon, Mineral Creek. 
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1914. 
2.8.4 

 

 Monk’s Head, Mineral Creek, Cooney Canyon. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Clarence Ford.  
2.8.5 

 

 First automobile in Cooney Canyon, Mineral Creek, above Alma, NM about 1913 or 1914. 
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1914.  
2.8.6 

 

 Upper Cooney, showing trail to Mogollon, NM about 1913. 
2.8.7 
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 Cooney, NM about 1909, looking up the Canyon. 
2.8.8 

 

 Residence of the superintendent of the Cooney Mine, 1911. 
2.8.9 

 

 James Cooney’s grave in Cooney Canyon. He was in a party that was ambushed by the Indians when they went 
out to get help. Friends buried them by dynamiting out the rock and then sealing it with cement. 
Source: Mogollon Mines. 
2.8.10 

 

 Markers at the Cooney Tomb on Mineral Creek above Alma, NM. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mr. Charles J. Cooney. 
2.8.11 

 

 James Cooney’s Tomb. 
2.8.12 

 

 The Needle’s Eye in Cooney Canyon near Mogollon, NM. 
2.8.13 

 

 Residence of Mr. and Mrs. John A. Miller (left) and Mr. and Mrs. J. C. Woodward (right) in Cooney, 1885. 
Between homes is the Miller family. Standing in front is Mrs. Woodward and baby James, Jr., daughter Ella and 
Mr. Woodward.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Bill Mullane. 

 2.8.14 
 

Fleming (1 image) 

 The mining camp of Fleming, NM on Bear Creek. Bear Mountain is in the background. 
Source: Original courtesy of William Allen. 

 2.9.1  
 

Fort Bayard (19 images) 

 Officer’s Row, looking north. U.S. Veteran’s Hospital #55, Fort Bayard, NM.  
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
2.10.1 

 

 Knights of Columbus Hall, U.S. Veterans’ Hospital # 55, Fort Bayard, NM.  
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
2.10.2 

 

 Thought to be Fort Bayard.  
Source: Harlan Collection, original from the Silver City Daily Press (Bill Ely). 
2.10.3 

 

 Orison C. Hinman, the photographer. 
Source: Courtesy of Lucille Gray. 
2.10.4 
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 Company drill on the parade ground at Fort Bayard, about 1885.  
Source: Harlan Collection, original from R.J. McCoun. 
2.10.5 

 

 Fort Bayard, Officer’s Row. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
2.10.6 

 

 Fort Bayard, date unknown. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
2.10.7 

 

 Officer’s quarters, Fort Bayard.  
Source: Courtesy of the Silver City – Grant County Chamber of Commerce. 
2.10.8 

 

 Fort Bayard, officer’s Row. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Joe Hodges, Sr. 
2.10.9 

 

 Officer’s quarters (right) and barracks (left) at Fort Bayard.  
Source: Courtesy of the Silver City – Grant County Chamber of Commerce. 
2.10.10 

 

 Ambulant Wards U.S. Veterans Hospital #55, Fort Bayard, NM.  
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
2.10.11 

 

 Officers Row, looking south, U.S. Veterans’ Hospital #55, Fort Bayard, NM.  
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
2.10.12 

 

 Juniper tree above Fort Bayard. 
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
2.10.13 

 

 Fort Bayard, about 1874, sally port. 
2.10.14 

 

 Looking west, the closest buildings are the barracks. 
2.10.15 

 

 Fort Bayard, 1885. Headquarters of the 6th U.S. Cavalry, with two companies of the 13th U.S. Infantry. 
2.10.16 

 

 Fort Bayard, between 1881 and 1886. Quartermaster Corral at Fort Bayard, 1885, First Lieutenant W.H. Carter, 
6th Cavalry, Quartermaster. 
2.10.17 

 

 Fort Bayard before 1885, officer’s quarters. 
2.10.18 
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 Fort Bayard, New Mexico. School children in flag salute with General John J. Pershing (in uniform, near flag pole), 
October 27, 1922. Principal Wright is in the hat on the first step at the right of the image. Photographer is 
Almeron Newman, Silver City, New Mexico.  
2.10.19 

 

Georgetown (19 images) 

 Georgetown. 
Source: Courtesy of Helen Lundwall. 
2.11.1 

 

 Georgetown Cemetery, grave of Bertha Smith. 
2.11.2 

 

 Said to be first cabin at Georgetown, around 1873. 
Source: New Mexico Magazine, October 1948. 
2.11.3 

 

 View of Black Range from the Georgetown area. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
2.11.4 

 

 Georgetown. 
2.11.5 

 

 Georgetown. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
2.11.6 

 

 Georgetown. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
2.11.7 

 

 Georgetown. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
2.11.8 

 

 Georgetown, 1899. The camp was abandoned soon after this date because the price of silver dropped.  
2.11.9 

 

 Georgetown, Happy Hollow. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
2.11.10 

 

 Georgetown. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
2.11.11 

 

 Georgetown. 
2.11.12 
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 Georgetown. 
Source: Harlan Collection, original courtesy of Mrs. H. Berger. 
2.11.13 

 

 Georgetown, probably in the 1880s. 
Source: Harlan Collection, original courtesy of William Mullane. 
2.11.14 

 

 Georgetown was described in 1881 as “fast assuming a resemblance to Virginia City, Nevada”, home of the 
famous Comstock Lode. The town was beautifully situated on Georgetown Gulch at the foot of the Parapet 
Mountain. 
2.11.15 

 

 Business houses, Georgetown. The building at left is thought to be the mercantile establishment of W.B. 
Stevens. He was an early comer to Georgetown and was there when some of the first mining claims were staked 
out. S. Lindauer & Company were early merchants along with Stevens. Lindauer also did business in Pinos Altos, 
NM and Mogollon, NM.  
2.11.16 

 

 Old Georgetown, NM, near Silver City, 1880’s. Georgetown was a very prominent silver camp in the 1870s and 
1880s. The change in the price of silver proved its downfall.  
Source: New Mexico Magazine, October 1948.  
Numbers in the image: Home of the Lenoirs (1), The Stevens store (2), Picnic grounds (3), Stevens home and 
outbuildings (4), Stevens home and outbuildings (5), Stevens home and outbuildings (6), The Ricketts home (7), 
The Casey home (8), The schoolhouse (9). 
2.11.17 

 

 John Storz’s home in Georgetown, 1891. 
2.11.18 

 

 Underground mining at old Georgetown. Note the candle holders 
2.11.19 

 

Gila Cliff Dwellings (3 images) 

 Mummy found at the Gila Cliff Dwellings. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 

 2.12.1 
 

Gila Hot Springs (1 image) 

 Old rock bath-house, Gila Hot Springs. 
2.13.1 

 

Glenwood, Whitewater, Graham (13 images) 

 Hot springs villa, San Francisco River, four miles from Glenwood, NM. The Frisco hot springs were owned by 
George W. Rowe and were in connection with his home ranch. He erected several tent houses for the 
accommodation of guests. A daily stage line ran from Glenwood to the springs, for the benefit of the guests.  
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1913.  
2.14.1 
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 Whitewater road, switchback. Pullman car, Mr. Baker, Abraham, and Schwarz. 
2.14.2 

 

 Forest fires on the Whitewater Creek. 
2.14.3 

 

 Perfectly harmless in Whitewater Canyon, hunting a deer. 
2.14.4 

 

 On the Whitewater Creek, November 14, 1908 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Eva Faust. 
2.14.5 

 

 Juniper Cottage, Glenwood Springs, about 1909. Residence of Ernest Kitt. Mr. Kitt was a practical mining man 
and was president of the Juniper Cottage and Golden Queen groups located on Whitewater Creek.  
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1909. 
2.14.6 

 

 Frank Skidmore’s home, 1910 or 1911. The house was built in 1909 and next to the Socorro Mines Power Plant 
on Whitewater Creek. The smoke stack is 125 feet high with a diameter of 6 feet 6 inches and operated until 
1912. 
Source: Mogollon Mines, November 1909. 
2.14.7 

 

 Post office, store, and residence of George Rowe at Glenwood Springs. 
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1909. 
2.14.8 

 

 Confidence Mill. 
2.14.9 

 

 Graham Mill at Graham or Whitewater as the community was known. On the lower Whitewater creek, just 
below the box canyon above Glenwood, NM. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Judge. 
2.14.10 

 

 Pipeline Whitewater Canyon near Whitewater. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Eva Faust. 
2.14.11 

 

 Pipeline to Treasure Company’s Mill at Whitewater Creek, now known as the catwalk. 
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1914. 
2.14.12 

 

 Greetings in Whitewater Canyon. Power house above Graham Mil, Mr. Baker, New York salesman on left. Julius 
Schwarz on the right. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 

 2.14.13 
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Hanover (3 images)  

 Hanover Post office, 1924- 1926. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Ruby Tannehill. 
2.15.1 

 

 The old mill at Hanover, 1925-1926. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Ruby Tannehill. 
2.15.2 

 

 Republican Mine, 1925-1926. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Ruby Tannehill. 

 2.15.3 
 

Hudson Hot Springs/Faywood Hot Springs (41 images) 

 Road to Faywood Hot Springs, around 1912. F.R. Jones in the car and Roy Jones is the driver.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson. 
2.16.1 

 

 At Faywood Hot Springs. The driver is unidentified, the man with mustache is probably Ernest Pollock. In back 
seat are Mr. and Mrs. William (Billy) S. Cox. Note the small width, smooth tires, right-hand steering, and 
coverings over lights to protect them from mud and dust. Spring house on the hill to left. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Fred Foster.  
2.16.2 

 

 Faywood Hot Springs, formerly Hudson Hot Springs, was a hotel and Resort, 25 miles southeast of Silver City. 
The man at the wheel and owner of the car is Mr. E. Craig, the father of Mrs. Wheaten-Smith. In front seat with 
Mrs. Craig is Colonel John W. Carter; father of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. The man on the steps is T.C. McDermott, 
owner of Faywood. In the back seat, is very likely, Frank Townsand. The others are unidentified. This picture 
probably taken on November 11, 1909 as Mr. Craig, Colonel Carter and Frank Townsand were registered at the 
Faywood at that date. The resort was known as Hudson Hot Springs until the hotel burned on the night of March 
25, 1891. The Hot Spring Sanatorium (Casa Consuela) was erected here in 1895 by A.R. Graham promoter and 
principal stockholder.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 
2.16.3 

 

 Hudson Hot Springs. Mrs. Hudson standing at left; Colonel Richard Hudson seated on steps, second from the 
right. 
Source: Courtesy of T.C. McDermott. 
2.16.4 

 

 Hudson Hot Springs. 
2.16.5 

 

 East side of old Hudson Hot Springs, about 1883. From left: Rilla Cooper; Mrs. Mary Hudson; and Mr. Dick 
Hudson, owner of Hudson Hot Springs. The others are unidentified.  
Source: Courtesy of Mrs. Robert K. Bell (Olive Whitehill Bell). 
2.16.6 
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 Hudson Hot Springs, NM, about 1883. The Hudson Hot Springs Coach is in front of the store. There is a Chinese 
cook in long white apron. Rilla Cooper is seated on the floor of the veranda. Mrs. Isaac J. Stevens, with apron, is 
seated in the chair. Seated on coach is Norris Caloney (the driver), Mamie Hudson (adopted daughter), and 
Colonel Richard (Dick) Hudson, the owner of Hot Springs. The others are not identified. Note the gentlemen in 
stove-top hats and frock tails and Colonel Dick’s greyhounds.  
Source: Courtesy of Mrs. Robert K. Bell. 
2.16.7 

 

 Faywood Hot Springs: Formerly Hudson Hot Springs. 
2.16.8 

 

 Uncle Tom at Faywood Hot Springs. 
2.16.9 

 

 Faywood Hot Springs resort guests. 
2.16.10 

 

 Leaving the Faywood Hot Springs Hotel and Resort. 
2.16.11 

 

 Horseman in front of the Faywood Hot Springs Hotel 
2.16.12 

 

 The Spring house at Faywood Hot Springs. (2 images) 
2.16.13 

 

 The Spring house at Faywood Hot Springs. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Robert Jackson, Sr. 
2.16.14 

 

 Ducks playing beside the Faywood Hot Springs Hotel. 
2.16.15 

 

 The dining area in the Faywood Hot Springs Hotel. 
2.16.16 

 

 Last picture of the hotel veranda, 1950. 
2.16.17 

 

 On the veranda of the Faywood Hotel. 
2.16.18 

 

 Riders at the Faywood Hot Springs Hotel. 
2.16.19 

 

 Guests at the Faywood Hot Springs Hotel. 
2.16.20 

 

 Visiting beside the Faywood Hot Spring. 
2.16.21 
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 People gathered at Faywood Hot Springs. 
2.16.22 

 

 On the veranda of the Faywood Hotel. 
2.16.23 

 

 Riders in front of the Faywood Hot Springs Hotel. 
2.16.24 

 

 Riders at Faywood Hot Springs. 
2.16.25 

 

 Faywood Hot Springs, people at the Faywood Hot Springs. 
2.16.26 

 

 Faywood Hot Springs, horses pulling an automobile through the mud. 
2.16.27 

 

 Faywood Hot Springs Hotel, men on the steps. 
2.16.28 

 

 Faywood Hot Springs, a successful bird hunt. 
2.16.29 

 

 Faywood Hot Springs Hotel, a gathering on the steps. 
2.16.30 

 

 A.I. McDermott, T.C. McDermott’s nephew, at Faywood Hot Springs. 
2.16.31 

 

 Charlie McDermott, 1950, at Faywood Hot Springs. 
2.16.32 

 

 Hudson Hot Springs about 1888. Spring is shown in original state, before the springhouse was built. 
2.16.33 

 

 Hudson Hot Springs, about 1888. Colonel and Mrs. Richard (Dick) Hudson are in the buggy. 
2.16.34 

 

 Hudson’s Hot Springs about 1888. Guest rooms are on the right. Colonel Richard (Dick) Hudson is shown on 
veranda with cane and one hand in pocket, wearing a white shirt. Two vaqueros are at right. 
2.16.35 

 

 Hudson’s Hot Springs about 1888. Inside Placeta, the Hudson family: Mrs. Hudson, Mayme/Mamie Hudson with 
dog, Grandma Stevens, children (not identified), and Colonel Richard (Dick) Hudson, and an unidentified man.  
2.16.36 

 

 Old Faywood Hot Springs Hotel about 1910. Military unit is passing through. A description indicates wide 
corridors with oak wainscoting, a grand piano in the “parlor”, high ceilings and marble topped dressers. 
2.16.37 
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 Springhouse at Faywood Hot Springs. 
2.16.38 

 

 Faywood, 1910. Note the car backed under the porch. This is the period of transition between horse and buggy 
and car. This building was erected in 1895 by A.B. Graham on site of the Hudson Hotel which burned in 1891.  
2.16.39 

 

 Faywood, about 1912 
2.16.40 

 

Hurley (13 images) 

 Masonic Lodge and Post office, Hurley. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Kennecott Copper Corporation. 
2.17.1 

 

 El Paso, TX visitors at Hurley, about 1911-12.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Kennecott Copper Corporation. 
2.17.2 

 

 El Paso, TX visitors at Hurley, NM, about 1911-12. The car is a seven passenger Packard with chauffer, right hand 
drive, carbide lamps, crank, demountable-rim wheels, wooden spokes, leather strap for holding down engine 
hood, tool box, smooth tread front tires, knobby tread rear tires.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Kennecott Copper Corporation. 
2.17.3 

 

 Hurley, New Mexico 
2.17.4 

 

 The smelter. 
Source: Historical Society, donated by Mr. and Mrs. Nelson Gray. 
2.17.5 

 

 Hurley, NM about 1915-16. Chino Copper Company took over the Santa Rita property in 1909. Open pit 
operations began the following year and Hurley was selected as the site for the mill, which was completed in 
1911. Two-story brick building at right is general office of Chino Copper Company. House at left is the General 
Superintendent Residence. Large two-story frame structure near center-bunk house. Church and school houses 
at end of street.  
2.17.6 

 

 Eighty Tons of coper ore are dumped at one time in the primary crushing plant of Kennecott Copper 
Corporation’s Chino Mines Division concentrator at Hurley, NM. Ore cars are clamped in position on this 
rotatory car dumper and are then turned completely upside down to unload the material.  
Source: Historical Society, donated by Mr. and Mrs. Nelson Gray. 
2.17.7 

 

 Chino Copper Company’s Mill, Hurley. 
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
2.17.8 
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 Hurley, Mill Buildings. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Kennecott Copper Corporation. 
2.17.9 

 

 Hurley, engineering force. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Kennecott Copper Corporation. 
2.17.10 

 

 Apache Tejo pumping plant, five miles south of Hurley. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Kennecott Copper Corporation. 
2.17.11 

 

 Mill building from the south, building the mill in 1911 in Hurley. At first the ore was crushed at the mine, but 
after the Chino Copper Company started in to the production, the mill was built in Hurley where more water was 
available for processing the ore.  
Source: Historical Society, donated by Mr. and Mrs. Nelson Gray. 
2.17.12 

 

 Hurley Smelter. 
2.17.13 

 

Leopold (6 images) 

 Camp at Leopold, about 1912 
2.18.1 

 

 Old Leopold, Burro Mountain Mining Company 
2.18.2 

 

 Going to Leopold 
2.18.3 

 

 The log cabin in St. Louis Canyon in the Burro Mountains southwest of Silver City. From album presented to W.S. 
Cox from H.J. Burgess, Christmas 1902. (2 images) 
Source: Courtesy of Bill Mullane, 1967. 
2.18.4 

 

 Burro Mountain Copper Company. Leopold, about 1912. 
2.18.5 

 

Lone Mountain (1 image)  

 Lone Mountain, Clark Rodgers home, 9 miles east of Silver City. 
Source: Historical Society, donated by Mr. and Mrs. Nelson Gray. 

 2.19.1 
 

Mimbres (6 images) 

 Black Range from Mimbres. 
2.20.1 

 

 Fresh & Magruder’s store and mill on the Mimbres River, later property of Mimbres Mining Company. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
2.20.2 
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 Mill on the Mimbres River. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
2.20.3 

 

 Mimbres Reduction Works, established in 1874 by James French & John Magruder to treat copper from their 
Chino and San Jose claims and silver from Georgetown, NM. 
2.20.4 

 

 Mimbres Valley. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
2.20.5 

 

 Mill on the Mimbres, east of Georgetown, NM. 
2.20.6 

 

Mogollon (35 images) 

 Fannie Hill after 1923. On the right: Frank Skidmore residence, hospital, Sam Northey residence, and Mr. Read 
residence. On the left: Mr. Hughes residence. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Eva Faust. 
2.21.1 

 

 Military band on Main Street. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Silver City Daily Press (Bill Ely). 
2.21.2 

 

 Mogollon Main Street, about 1913-1914. 
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1914. 
2.21.3 

 

 Mogollon street scene, about 1913. 
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1913. 
2.21.4 

 

 Mogollon, December 1917. 
2.21.5 

 

 Mogollon 1917. 
2.21.6 

 

 Mogollon, about 1909. 
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1909. 
2.21.7 

 

 Mogollon, 1912. 
Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 
2.21.8 

 

 Mogollon, about 1909-1910. 
Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 
2.21.9 
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 Mogollon hillside home, about 1909-1910. 
Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 
2.21.10 

 

 Mogollon, NM, Last chance Mining & Milling Company. 
2.21.11 

 

 Mogollon Main Street, about 1937. Signs: Holland’s General Store and the Mogollon Club Café. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Guy O. Gwyn, Sr. 
2.21.12 

 

 Mogollon, New Mexico. Photo was taken from Fannie Hill, 1915. Cooney Peak is in the background 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Frank Skidmore. 
2.21.13 

 

 Main Street, Mogollon, about 1914-15. First sign on right reads “Hay and Grain”, the next reads “Post Office” 
(rock front building). 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Judge. 
2.21.14 

 

 W.A. Tenney’s freight team on Main Street in Mogollon, 1912. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Frank Skidmore. 
2.21.15 

 

 Fire at Mogollon, NM about 1917. Man in center wearing coat and light shoes is Dr. Fields. Two men at right 
(both bare-headed and wearing ties) are Harry Booth (left) and George Williams (with vest).  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Frank Skidmore. 
2.21.16 

 

 Delivering lumber to a local mine about 60 years ago at Mogollon. 
2.21.17 

 

 Freight teams on the Main Street in Mogollon, freight was hauled from Silver City, 90 miles away. Silver City was 
the nearest railhead.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Henry Eaton. 
2.21.18 

 

 Trip to Mogollon. 
Source: Courtesy of Mrs. Robert A. Barnes. 
2.21.19 

 

 Bursum Road. The road was under litigation in the courts and when completed would serve Mogollon, NM and 
Magdalena, NM, a distance of 50 miles.  
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1916, courtesy of Myrle Creel. 
2.21.20 

 

 Bursum Road, 1915.  
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1915, courtesy of the Miller Library. 
2.21.21 
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 Mogollon Schoolhouse, 1911.  
Source: Mogollon Mines, February 1911. 
2.21.22 

 

 Mogollon, Main Street. 
2.21.23 

 

 Mogollon, Main Street looking northeast from high on mountain to the west. 
2.21.24 

 

 Mogollon, Cinco de Mayo Celebration 1914. The building at the right housed a restaurant, physician, and 
surgeon, and the Mogollon Dining Room.   
2.21.25 

 

 Underground in the Fannie Mine, Mogollon, 1914. 
Source: Courtesy of Frank Skidmore. 
2.21.26 

 

 East view of the power plant at the Fannie Mine, Mogollon, NM about 1915. The plant was built in 1911.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Frank Skidmore. 
2.21.27 

 

 Fannie Mine Power Plant, Mogollon, 1913. The plant has a 3-260hp De La Vergne internal combustion engines 
and 1- 180hp De La Vergne internal comb engine. The engines used fuel oil. These were one of the most efficient 
power plants in the southwest. All machinery was freighted to Mogollon from the railhead at Silver City.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Frank Skidmore. 
2.21.28 

 

 Fannie Mine office, Mogollon, 1915. Top- left to right: Herbert M. Read, Albert J. Anderson, and Carlo Lindberg. 
Seated Frank Skidmore, dog Jack, Robert L. Beildman.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Frank Skidmore. 
2.21.29 

 Fannie Mine Power House, about 1915. Grouse Mountain is the high peak in the background.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Frank Skidmore. 
2.21.30 

 

 Waste ore dump on Little Fannie Mine. Production of this mine was over $1,000. This ore will now be milled by 
the Socorro Mines Company. 
Source: Courtesy of Mrs. Robert Judge. 
2.21.31 

 

 Platform for custom ore receiving, Fannie Mine, Mogollon. Ore was brought from other mines by burros for 
milling after 1916. Shute at left is where the ore passed through into bins, then into mine cars for weighing 
before going to mill. It took eight burro loads to the to, each burro carrying 150 pounds. 
Source: Courtesy of Frank Skidmore. 
2.21.32 

 

 Fanny Mine and Mill, Mogollon, 1913-1914. The mine produced over $1,000,000.  
2.21.33 
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 Last Chance Mill, Mogollon Mines Company, about 1913. The mine Produced $500,000. 
Source: Harlan Collection, Mogollon Mines, 1913. 
2.21.34 

 

 Deep Down Mine and Mill. The mine produced over $95,000. The mine was the property of ex-governor Miguel 
Otero of New Mexico.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Judge. 

 2.21.35 
 

Pinos Altos (11 images) 

 Pinos Altos 
2.22.1 

 

 Pinos Altos, about 1891 
2.22.2 

 

 Blossom Time in Pinos Altos, NM.  
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
2.22.3 

 

 The mill of the Pinos Alto Mining Company situated near the summit of the Pinos Altos Mountains, about 8,000 
feet above sea level. The mines operated by the company were there also and were in operation long before 
Silver City was founded.  
2.22.4 

 

 Pacific Mine and Mill, Pinos Altos, operated by the Hearst Company, 1898- 1901. 
2.22.5 

 

 Forsyth Home, Pinos Altos. (6 images) 
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 

 2.22.6 
 

Santa Clara/Central (3 images) 

 Central, Main Street, about 1909. 
2.23.1 

 

 Central, Main Street, around 1900. 
2.23.2 

 

 The Texas Mine, located in first canyon west of Central, about 1898-1899.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Hedwig Berger. 

 2.23.3 
 

Santa Rita (36 images) 

 Santa Rita, NM about 1911. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Kennecott Copper Corporation. 
2.24.1 

 

 Business district of east Santa Rita, August 3, 1910. The Catholic Church is on hill on right. Sign on store at 
extreme left reads “Confectionary- Cigars and Tobacco.” The building at left center is shoe shop. The white 
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building with steep sloped roof in center of the picture is the theater. Sign on front of building to the right of 
theater reads “A-H-A Logio – Victoria - No. 21.” Building behind trees with long row of windows is the hotel.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Kennecott Copper Corporation. 
2.24.2 

 

 Santa Rita, about 1915, post office and lodge room. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Kennecott Copper Corporation. 
2.24.3 
 

 Santa Rita Dormitory at Santa Rita, about 1912. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Ernest Bennett. 
2.24.4 

 

 Ruins of the old Spanish fort at Santa Rita. 
Source: Harlan Collection, original from the Henry B. Ailman scrapbook. 
2.24.5 

 

 Kneeling Nun, Close-up. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Ernest Bennett. 
2.24.6 

 

 Santa Rita, about 1911, Chino Mess and guest house. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
2.24.7 

 

 Santa Rita, Main Street about 1911. 
2.24.8 

 

 Hearse, Santa Rita. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Silver City Daily Press. 
2.24.9 

 

 Santa Rita, NM, about 1912. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 
2.24.10 

 

 Santa Rita, about 1915. See the Santa Rita Store Company. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of L.E. Foster, Jr. 
2.24.11 

 

 Old Spanish fort built about 1804, Santa Rita. The image has one of the three Moorish towers in the triangular 
Spanish Fort.  
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
2.24.12 

 

 Santa Rita, about 1915. The image shows the open pit copper mine in the background looking south and east. 
The pit is the center of the Chino Copper Company’s property at Santa Rita. 
2.24.13 

 

 Santa Rita, about 1912 
2.24.14 
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 The first copper mine at Santa Rita del Cobre was located in 1801 by Jose Manuel Carrasco, retired officer of the 
Spanish Army of Mexico. Not having the money to develop the mine, Carrasco is said to have sold his interest to 
Francisco Elguea, a wealthy merchant of Chihuahua, Mexico. Because of the great danger from Apaches, a large 
fort was built. It was triangular in shape, 200 feet to a side with round towers at each corner. The adobe walls 
were three to four feet thick with a single opening on the east side. The fort was probably manned by civilian 
militia.  
2.24.15 

 

 Santa Rita Mine pit. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of William Head. 
2.24.16 

 

 Ore Dump #1, Santa Rita, March 29, 1911. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Kennecott Copper Corporation. 
2.24.17 

 

 Chino Mines, August 8, 1964. Sam Binder took this picture at a luncheon. Fred Norton (man holding hat), Joe 
Morales (second from right, back row), Harvey Forsyth (first row left).  
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
2.24.18 

 

 Steam Shovel and Locomotive Men Strike, Santa Rita 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Lily Roberts’ estate. 
2.24.19 

 

 On the Chino Office steps. Top row, left to right: Maurice (Mac) J. McGrath, L.E. Foster, unidentified, Mr. 
Esquival, unidentified. Bottom row: unidentified.   
2.24.20 

 

 Pit, Santa Rita. 
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
2.24.21 

 

 From the central traffic control tower, looking west, the open pit mine of Kennecott Copper Corporation’s Chino 
Mines Division in Santa Rita. The pit stretches more than a mile across and nearly 900 feet deep. From this 
viewpoint, lookout men control the movements of trains in the pit.  
Source: Historical Society, donated by Mr. and Mrs. Nelson Gray. 
2.24.22 

 

 A rotary drill sinks a blast hole in the edge of a bench at Kennecott Copper Corporation’s Chino Mines Division 
mine in Santa Rita. A series of holes is later loaded with explosive and the bench is blasted to break the ore into  
pieces which can be loaded into trains. 
2.24.23 

 

 H.A. 6300 Bench, March 1, 1911, Santa Rita.  
Source: Historical Society, donated by Mr. and Mrs. Nelson Gray. 
2.24.24 
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 Assay office, Chino Copper Company, Santa Rita, about 1915. Note sample barrels, flume chimney on house 
roof, and the outdoor oven chimney.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Kennecott Copper Corporation. 
2.24.25 

 

 This is how the north pit looked on December 1, 1910. Steam shovels had been at work just two months prior. 
Before the Chino Copper Company was formed in 1909, copper had been mined at Santa Rita for about 100 
years, but it was obtained from native copper found at the surface or by shaft mining, which followed rich veins 
of ore. The picture shows mining on the 6370 bench of the Romero Cut.  
2.24.26 

 

 Ore train, Chino Copper Company, Santa Rita, about 1911. 
2.24.27 

 

 Steam shovel and locomotive men on strike, Santa Rita. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Lily Roberts’ estate. 
2.24.28 

 

 General office, Chino Copper Corporation, March 1915.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Kennecott Copper Corporation. 
2.24.29 

 

 Steam shovel, Chino Mines 
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
2.24.30 

 

 Chino Copper Company, Engine shop about 1911-1912.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Kennecott Copper Corporation. 
2.24.31 

 

 Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railroad yard dump. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Kennecott Copper Corporation. 
2.24.32 

 

 Shovel #1, Chino Copper Company. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Kennecott Copper Corporation. 
2.24.33 

 

 Steam Shovels digging the pit in 1915. Now these giants of a by-gone year have been replaced with huge power 
shovels which pick up ten tons of ore at a bite.  
2.24.34 

 

 Santa Rita Pit, Herst 6300 Bench, March 29, 1911. Starting a bench, this is the way the “pit” looked at the 
beginning. Now the benches in the pit are 50 feet high and there is little reminder of the rough, mountain 
terrain that faced the first operators of the Chino Copper Company. Kennecott Copper Corporation took over 
the Chino and Arizona properties in 1933.  
2.24.35 
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 Home of John W. Sully, general manager of the Chino Copper Company’s Mining and Milling operations at Santa 
Rita and Hurley. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. E.O. Hughes. 

 2.24.36 
 

Silver City (oversize, 1 image) 

 Silver City 
1. Milby cabin on the corner of Spring and Main Streets. In the spring of 1869, William Milby, John Bullard, and 

others came from Pinos Altos and filed preemption claims on 320 acres in a beautiful little valley called “La 
Cienega de San Vicente.” They soon had land under cultivation, finding a ready market for their produce at 
Pinos Altos. The following year silver was discovered on the hill behind the present day courthouse. As soon 
as the news was out, men rushed to the “Cienega” mines from all over the territory. Tents, brush shelters, 
and cabins of log, rock and adobe dotted the valley which was soon given the elegant name of “Silver City.” 

2. Carrasco Hacienda on the south end of Bullard Street. The Carrasco family, with others from Mexico, arrived 
in Silver City soon after news of the discovery of silver in the area. They soon located claims, erected 
arastras, (small adobe furnaces for smelting ore), and turned out the first silver bullion produced in the 
camp. In less than two years, Carrasco had treated some 300 tons of ore and produced about $200,000 in 
bullion by these primitive methods.  

3. Martin Bremen residence and lumber yard on Bullard Street between Bremen Street and San Vicente Street. 
Form his sawmill north of Pinos Altos, Bremen supplied most of the lumber used in Silver City’s early houses 
and mills. 

4. In 1871, Bremen built the first stamp mill in the camp, using parts of two old stamp mills from Pinos Altos for 
crushing ore and eight wooden barrels for amalgamation. From this small beginning, Bremen became one of 
the most prominent mining men in the territory. 

5. Antrim Cabin where Billy the Kid lived in 1873. Catharine Antrim, Billy’s mother, died in 1874 and soon after 
that Billy got into trouble by stealing $70.00 from a Chinaman in Georgetown. He was arrested and jailed in 
Silver City, but escaped by climbing up the chimney. Contrary to popular legend, he did not kill his first man 
in Silver City. 

6. Grant County Courthouse located on the east side of Hudson Street between Market and Yankie Streets was 
built to house Grant County officials after the county seat was transferred from Pinos Altos to Silver City in 
December 1871. To the rear was the adobe jail where Billy the Kid was incarcerated.       

2.25.1 
 

Silver City (45 images) 

 Silver City about 1875 or 1876. Bullard Street is at left, Main Street on the right. On west (left) side of Bullard 
Street (northwest corner of Bullard and Spring Streets) is a one-story brick structure, the Centennial Saloon 
(with pitched roof – two windows facing). It was erected by David Abraham and completed in August 1875. On 
east (right) side of Main Street in the first block north of Broadway Street can be plainly seen a small cabin. 
This property (maybe not the cabin) was owned by William H. Antrim, Billy the Kid’s stepfather. The Antrim’s 
moved to Silver City in 1873. Mrs. Antrim, apparently suffering from tuberculosis, died here on September 16, 
1874. From the September 19, 1874 issues of Mining Life – “The funeral occurred from the family residence on 
Main Street at 2 o’clock, on Thursday.” At the foot of Main Street is seen the double cabin of William Milby. 
This was one of the first structures in the Cienega. His fenced-in property is described in Grant County’s first 
deed book. One of the springs is described in Grant County’s first deed book. One of the springs (covered) was 
at the northwest corner of his property, and the ditch (center of picture) can be clearly seen. 
Source: Original courtesy of Bill Mullane (James Hagan picture), 1967.     
2.26.1 
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 W. S. Cox Hardware & Furniture store, 202 W. Broadway Street. Grand opening for the store was June 14, 
1897. The store was later moved to W. Broadway Street. See also Howell Drug Company  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Sid Curtis. 
2.26.2 

 

 Picture taken from the north side of Boston Hill between 1900-1903, just south of Market Street looking North 
on A street.  
2.26.3 

 

 Swinging Walk Bridge across Main Street (Big Ditch) at Market Street in Silver City. What is now the Hester 
House is the building on the right.  
2.26.4 

 

 View of Silver City, looking north from Chihuahua Hill at south end of Bullard Street. This was after the flood of 
1906. The San Vicente Hotel (with tower at right) has been abandoned. 
2.26.5 

 

 Introduction to the Town of Silver City. The driver of the Model T Ford is not identified.  
2.26.6 

 

 Main Street (Big Ditch) 1904, looking North, this is Broadway Bridge. 
2.26.7 

 

 Main Street, well on its way to becoming the “Big Ditch”, in 1904. The dam, electric light plant, and Atchison, 
Topeka & Santa Fe depot are all in the picture. Chihuahua Hill is in the distance with chapel on hilltop. The sign 
on building at right reads, “Columbia House” (a hotel). It stood on the spot now occupied by the Bullard Hotel. 
The picture taken from east end of Broadway Bridge.  
2.26.8 
 

 The Big Ditch (Main Street). The picture was taken south of Broadway Bridge. The buildings at are the two-
story, old Porter building (left) and the on the corner of Main and Spring Streets is the Bedrock Saloon.  
2.26.9 

 

 After February 1884. The sign on awning in back of the Sentinel Building is “Gilbert’s Cash Store”, the building 
at the far left is today’s Howell Drug. The Sentinel office stood on the Northwest corner of Main and Broadway 
Streets.  
2.26.10 

 

 Max Schutz property, the Mercantile store fronting on Bullard Street and Palace Hotel (now the Monterey) 
facing on Broadway Street.  
2.26.11 

 

 Northeast corner of Broadway and Bayard Streets, June 8, 1914.  
2.26.12 

 

 Chinese vegetable gardens along Santa Fe railroad tracks just south of the Silver City depot, about 1912. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson. 
2.26.13 
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 This building was erected in 1877 by Colonel Joseph F. Bennett. It was on the southeast corner of Broadway 
and Hudson Streets. The upper story (the front of which was a Mansard- type roof) was used from the 
beginning, and for several years thereafter as the lodge rooms for Silver City Lodge #465 Ancient Free & 
Accepted Masons. The cornerstone for this Masonic Hall was laid with full Masonic ceremonies on the 
afternoon of March 24, 1877. The lower story was the Bennett drugstore and very likely Mr. G.S. Van 
Wagenen was associated with Colonel Bennett in this business. Colonel Bennett offered this building, along 
with other property, for sale March, 1880. The sign on the side of the building, at the end of the stairs, reads 
“Drugs and Medicines, [?], & glass, notions, etc.”  
Source: Courtesy of Clyde Ely, Sr. 1966. 
2.26.14 

 

 This bank building, southwest corner of Bullard and Broadway Streets, was erected in 1883 by Commodore P. 
Crawford. Crawford’s bank failed before he moved into the new building. In 1886 Meredith, Ailman, and 
Brockman established the Silver City National Bank here. It is now the American National Bank.  
2.26.15 

 

 Main Street between 1883-1886. The railroad tracks crossing lower Main Street and a trestle and curving up 
Hudson past the old Exchange Hotel, the Timmer House [hotel] and the Southern Hotel. Streets shown left to 
right: Bullard, Main and Hudson Streets. At this time only the south ends of Main and Hudson streets have 
been washed to form an arroyo. Note new brick school building at extreme left, it was erected 1882. This 
picture was taken from Chihuahua Hill looking north.  
2.26.16 

 

 The Uhli Block on Broadway Street (now Rasco’s) was built by Steve Uhli in 1897. The Cove Saloon (left) and 
Dan C. McMillen’s Meat Market occupied the building in this image.  
2.26.17 

 

 Wooden bridge at Hudson Street, near Broadway Street. The Southern Hotel is in the background.  
Source: Mrs. Joe Hodges, Sr., 1966. 
2.26.18 

 

 Residential area in the western part of Silver City. Photographer is Orison C. Hinman. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Luc.  
2.26.19 

 

 Broadway looking west, in the far distance is the courthouse, erected in 1883.  
Buildings on left: 

1. Double apartments, still standing (1975). 
2. The front with a Mansard roof was erected by Colonel Joseph F. Bennett in 1877. The upper story was 

used by the Masonic fraternity. The cornerstone for this building was laid by J.M. Wilson, W. M., 
representing the Grand Lodge of Missouri, on March 24, 1877. The building was located on the 
southeast corner of Hudson and Broadway Streets. 

3. The Timmer House, famed hostelry was built by Louis Timmer in 1883. Later acquired by Mrs. Orange S. 
Warren and name changed to San Vicente.  

Buildings on right: 
1. Southern Hotel, northeast corner of Hudson and Broadway Streets. Built by the Bennett Brothers 

[Cornelius and Joseph Bennett] in the 1870’s and used by them as a general merchandise store. It later 
became a hotel. This was the third brick building in Silver City.  
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2. This building at least for a time housed the Silver City Enterprise office. The building just to its right has 
an “Enterprise” painted on its side; it either adjoined or was a part of this building. It was the one torn in 
half when Main Street flooded.  

3. Southwest Sentinel building, corner of Main and Broadway Streets. It adjoined the back of what is now 
(1975) the Howell Drug building. In the background can be seen the towers of the Meredith and Ailman 
homes, and the peaked roof of the Methodist church. Note, Main Street shows little washing. No bridge 
as yet. 
Source: Original courtesy of Mrs. Clara Ward.  

2.26.20 
 

 Silver City, NM, taken from Boston Hill behind courthouse (erected 1883), looking northeast. The house with 
Mansard roof showing over the courthouse is the Henry S. Gillet home (southwest corner Market and Arizona 
Streets). In the center of the picture is the Catholic Church (with square white=topped tower, consecrated in 
1876). The tree- story brick structure, left center, is the Academy of Our Lady of Loudres, erected between 
1885 and 1889. The two storied brick building in the center over the Catholic Church was the first public 
school building in Silver City. It was erected in 1882. To the left of the school building with Mansard roof and 
showing back stairs is the Thomas F. Conway residence on Texas Street. Again to the left is the Presbyterian 
Church. It was dedicated on January 17, 1886. The home on 6th street behind the Academy was that of Colonel 
John W. Fleming (built by Edward Stines). Just over the roof of the Fleming home, at extreme left of the 
picture can be seen a train engine with several cars attached. Presumably the train is standing at the station 
which at this time was located near the present (1975) Med Square Clinic. The picture was taken sometime 
after 1887 (when Martin Maher house was built opposite Catholic Church) and before 1890 (when an addition 
was built on the public school).  
Source: Courtesy of Mrs. Clara Ward, 1965. 
2.26.21 

 

 Silver City before 1886. 
Source: Courtesy of Mrs. Clara Ward, 1965. 
2.26.22 

 

 South end of Bullard Street, looking north. Main and Hudson Streets at the right. Texas Street (not well 
defined) is at the left. Probably late 1870’s.  
2.26.23 

 

 Silver City between 1898 and 1905, looking north.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Judge. 
2.26.24 

 

 Silver City around 1906, looking north.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Silver City – Grant County Chamber of Commerce. 
2.26.25 

 

 Silver City seen from Chihuahua Hill between 1891 and 1901.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Lily Roberts estate. 
2.26.26 

 

 View from hill above Hudson Street looking southwest, about 1895. Elephant Corral (left, center) occupied the 
entire block between Hudson and Main Streets and 6th and Kelly Streets.  
Source: Harlan Collection. 
2.26.27 
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 Silver City between 1885 and 1887. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Clara Ward. 
2.26.28 

 

 Between 1880 and 1882. The large building at left, with peaked roof is the Methodist Church on the corner of 
Broadway and Bayard Streets. The church was completed in April 1880. North and east of the Methodist 
Church is the Catholic Church on Market Street and it was erected in 1876.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Clara Ward. 
2.26.29 

 

 View of Silver City from Boston Hill, southwest of the courthouse, looking northeast. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Hedwig Berger. 
2.26.30 

 

 A winter scene of Silver City with snow, taken from Chihuahua Hill. The south end of Main Street shows 
considerable erosion from floods. The railroad bridge and trestle are shown with the tracks curving up from 
Hudson Street between the Timmer House [hotel] and the Southern Hotel. This image is dated sometime after 
1891 as the wall and fence around the public school building (extreme left) were installed in 1891.  
Source: Original image was courtesy of Mrs. Robert Judge, 1966. 
2.26.31 

 

 Looking northwest toward the campus of the New Mexico Normal School  
Source: Harlan Collection, Courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 
2.26.32 
 

 Looking northwest toward campus of the New Mexico Normal School, 1904.  
Source: Harlan Collection, Courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 
2.26.33 

 

 Picture taken in 1912 from hillside at south end of Bullard Street. The railroad station is in foreground, the 
armory at the right.  
Source: Harlan Collection. 
2.26.34 

 

 South end of Silver City, above Chinese Gardens and below railroad bridge, east side of Chihuahua Hill. Taken 
before 1915. 
2.26.35 

 

 Silver City, looking north from Chihuahua Hill, before 1904. The two children are unidentified. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
2.26.36 

 

 Silver City (from Chihuahua Hill), circa 1900. 
2.26.37 

 

 Silver City 
Source: From the Historical Society, donated by Mrs. And Mrs. Nelson Gray.  
2.26.38 
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 Big Ditch (Main Street), Silver City, south of Broadway Bridge. San Vicente hotel (formerly the Timmer House, 
a hotel) tower shown at top left. The building at the left (facing ditch) is the two-story Old Porter building. 
H.M. Porter became partner with Commodore Crawford in 1880, Porter & Crawford- bankers, general 
merchandise. The one-story building next to Porter’s on the northeast corner of Main and Spring Streets was 
built by William Milby as the Bedrock Saloon. He sold to George W. Bailey in October 1871.  
2.26.39 

 

 Around the turn of the century. Photo taken from hill in southeast part of town. 
Source: Courtesy of William Allen. 
2.26.40 

 

 Looking east on Broadway Street from Cooper Street. Twin houses on the left were built by Henry B. Ailman 
and Hartford M. Meredith in 1882. The house on right was built by saloon keeper, Charles Ashton, in 1883. 
The next house east was built by Max Schutz in 1886.  
Source: Courtesy of William Allen.  
2.26.41 

 

 Bullard and Hudson Streets, Silver City. 
2.26.42 

 

 Texas and Bullard Streets. Silver City. 
2.26.43 

 

 Silver City, from Chihuahua Hill, 1906. 
Source: From the Historical Society, donated by Mr. and Mrs. Nelson Gray. 
2.26.44 

 

 Silver City (from Chihuahua Hill), 1906. 
Source: Historical Society, donated by Mr. and Mrs. Nelson Gray. 
2.26.45 

 

Silver City, Broadway Street (15 images) 

 Postcard view of Broadway Street at Bullard Street. Bell Building may be seen on right, beyond two hotels. Circa 
1920 
Source: Harlan Collection 
2.27.1 

 

 Broadway Street after 1930, when the new courthouse was built. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
2.27.2 

 

 New steel bridge on Broadway Street, 1906. Below can be seen flume on Yankie Street and the footbridge at 
Market Street.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the U.S. Forest Service. 
2.27.3 

 

 Broadway Street, between 1926 and 1930. Looking west, American National Bank is on the left.  
2.27.4 
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 Broadway Street looking west with the courthouse in the distance. Silver City National Bank is on the left at the 
corner of Bullard and Broadway Streets. Note the street light.  
2.27.5 

 

 The Broadway Hotel, (left) now the site of the Town House, was an early center of social activities. In 1873 
Richard Howlett erected a large building which served as saloon and meeting hall. It was enlarged in 1877 and 
the name changed to the Broadway Hotel, offering furnished and unfurnished rooms and meals. The 1879 
session of district court was held in social hall. In 1883 the hotel rooms and a large upstairs parlor with a dining 
room, hall, and saloon below. An added attraction of the saloon was an aviary. The Palace Hotel (right) was 
established in 1900 by Max Schutz, and is now the Monterey Hotel.  
2.27.6 

 

 Broadway Street, between 1910 and 1915. Looking west from Bullard Street. Left is the Murray & Layne 
Grocery; right is the Palace Hotel which opened in 1900.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Noble LaFond. 
2.27.7 

 

 Broadway Street at the corner of Texas Street around the 1880s. The center building was McMillen Meat Market 
(Dan C. McMillen). The building to the right was Rosenberg’s Shoe Shop.  
Source: Harlan Collection. 
2.27.8 

 

 Looking west on Broadway Street, 1904. The building on the right is the Southern Hotel. The building on the left, 
three-story building with cupola is the Timmer House [hotel].  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie Barnes. 
2.27.9 

 

 Broadway Street, looking west from hill above Hudson Street.  
Source: Harlan Collection, Courtesy of Mrs. Lillian Neff. 
2.27.10 

 

 Broadway street looking west, sometime after 1883 when the courthouse was erected. 
2.27.11 

 

 Looking eat on Broadway Street toward the old armory (built 1911). Picture taken between 1916, when 
ornamental street lamps were installed, and 1923. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Con Terrazas.  
2.27.12 

 

 Bell Block on west Broadway Street. The picture was taken after this first unit was constructed, 1897, and before 
the second unit was added in 1906. The Broadway Hotel is on the right. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Olive Bell.    
2.27.13 

 

 Parrish Tire Store and Cox Mortuary on the northwest corner of Broadway and Arizona Streets, August 1942. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Sid Curtis. 

 2.27.14 
 

 Broadway street looking east. 
2.27.15 
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Silver City, Bullard Street (26 images) 

 Bullard Street looking north, 1920 in front of the present day City Hall. On right is Howell Drug. 
2.28.1 

 

 West side of Bullard Street between Broadway and Yankie Streets around 1883, Broadway Street was occupied 
by the following business establishments: Max Schutz General Mercantile (left), Meredith & Ailman Bank, H.B. 
Higbee, liquor store (now Cosgrove’s), Owen L. Scott Drug Store and Post Office, Charles Schutz Bakery, 
McMillen & Geitz’s Silver City Meat Market, Lucas Jewelry, and the corner building (not in picture) was the 
Chicago Clothing Store.  
2.28.2 

 

 Bullard Street before 1917, looking south. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Bill McMillen.  
2.28.3 

 

 Bullard Street, looking south at the intersection of Yankie and Bullard Streets, about 1884 or after. J.W. Ripley 
moved into the south half of Charles Schutz’ bakery and confectionary in May 1884. The signs on right are Dr. 
H.W. White- Dental Rooms, the Chicago Clothing House, Bakery & Confectionary, and J.W. Ripley- Groceries, 
Fruits & Vegetables. The sign on the left is Provisions.  
Source: Courtesy of the Silver City Daily Press (Bill Ely), 1966. 
2.28.4 

 

 Bullard Street looking north, circa 1897. The second building on the left with the fancy front is Cosgrove’s. Just 
north of Cosgrove’s is C.D. Jones’ City Market. On right is D. Neffe and Company and Silver Restaurant. The 
building on the right (foreground) was at that time occupied by either the Rosenberg Brothers or Porterfield’s 
Drug Store, and it was built in 1881 by Isaac N. Cohen  
Source: Courtesy of Mrs. Ruth Hinman. 
2.28.5 

 

 Bullard Street at Broadway looking north. Left: Max & Aaron Schutz Clothing House; E. Cosgrove; C.C. 
Shoemaker, men’s furnishings (corner Bullard & Yankie). Photo taken between 1894-1897.  
Source: Harlan Collection. 
2.28.6 

 

 Bullard Street, looking toward the Broadway intersection, sometime before 1917. Right to left: unknown, 
barbershop (below) and dentist (above), M.F. Downes & Company grocery, Eugene Cosgrove’s, and Schiff’s 
Emporium. Across Broadway is the Silver City National Bank, Borenstein’s Department Store, and the Abraham 
building (pitched roof, one of first brick buildings in Silver City).  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Murray Ryan. 
2.28.7 

 

 This building stood on south Bullard Street near Spring Street. The sign reads “Bicycle Repairing Machine work 
and Plumbing.” The Timmer House [hotel], on the southwest corner of Broadway and Hudson Streets, can be 
seen in the background.  
Source: Courtesy of H. Uhli, 1965. 
2.28.8 

 

 Bullard Street at Broadway Street, looking south. The building at right is Silver City National Bank.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. W.S. Haston. 
2.28.9 
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 Bullard and Broadway Streets, around 1901. During rainy season this intersection became impassable. A wooden 
foot bridge was erected to span the muddy crossing.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 
2.28.10 

 

 The northwest corner of Bullard and Yankie Streets about 1894. See Prescott & Sproat Groceries.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Bill McMillen. 
2.28.11 

 

 Dragging main (or Bullard Street) around 1910. 
2.28.12 

 

 Bullard Street looking south from the middle of the block between Yankie and Market Streets. The signs on walls 
and awnings are as follows. The signs on the left are New York Cheap Store- Gents furnishing goods, J.J. Kelly- 
Manufacture of Harness & Saddles, Ernest L. Oakes- wallpapers & paints, and the Ware Bros. – Grains & Feeds. 
The signs on the right are E.B. Venable (awning, Venable was in business in 1904 in the Post Office Store), O.C. 
Hinman- House Furnishings- Agency Charter Oak Ranges. On the next block, southwest corner of Bullard and 
Yankie Streets, is mortar & pestle standard (sign) indicating a drug store; moving south, there is a watch & 
eyeglasses sign; and City Market of Jones & Downes. Ernest L. Oakes, in addition to selling wallpapers and 
paints, was a builder and he built the Methodist Church on Broadway Street in 1905. This picture was probably 
taken around 1904.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Bill Mullane. 
2.28.13 

 

 South Bullard Street looking north from slightly above Spring Street. The complex of buildings at left were built 
by Daniel Abraham in the early 1870’s, and housed the Centennial Saloon. The sign reads “Pedigree Whiskey 
Con Nolan.” Con Nolan operated various liquor establishments around Silver City at the turn of the century. The 
walk-bridge also dates from around Silver City at the turn of the century. The walk-bridge also dates from 
around that time. The right corner building by the walk bridge was built by Walcott in 1883.  
2.28.14 

 

 Bullard Street looking south between Market and Yankie Streets.  
Source: Courtesy of the Silver City Daily Press (Bill Ely), 1966. 
2.28.15 

 

 Foot bridge on Bullard Street. Some say the bridge was in use until 1907. 
2.28.16 

 

 Bullard Street looking north. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 
2.28.17 

 

 Bullard Street looking north, 1904. See Silver Restaurant and the sign “Old Virginia Cheroots.” 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 
2.28.18 

 

 Looking north from Broadway Street intersection, 1904. See the signs “Old Virginia Cheroots” and “Arbuckle’s 
coffee.”  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 
2.28.19 
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 Bullard Street, around 1880, lower Bullard Street (from below the Broadway Street corner). 
2.28.20 

 

 Bullard Street looking north from Broadway Street, around the turn of the century. See the followings signs: 
Silver Restaurant, Harness and Saddle Shop, W.S. Cox, City Market- Jones and Downes. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 
2.28.21 

 

 Bullard Street south of Spring Street. Looking north, about 1916. There are signs for a Livery Stable and Barber 
Shop. 
2.28.22 

 

 Bullard Street, about 1908. The image shows the west side of the block between Yankie and Market Streets. 
There is a sign for O.C. Himan Furnisher.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Lily Roberts Estate. 
2.28.23 

 

 Bullard Street at Market Street, looking south, around 1930. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Henry Watson. 

 2.28.24 
 

 Northwest corner of Bullard and Broadway Streets, 1886.  
Source: Courtesy of Lucas. 
2.28.25 

 

 Bullard Street between Broadway and Spring Streets, 1877 or 1878. The building with Reynolds and Griggs sign 
was owned by Daniel Abraham. He erected it in 1871. It was Silver City’s first brick building. Reynolds and Griggs 
leased the building from Abraham on February 3, 1877 and were jobbers and retailers of general merchandise. 
They dissolved their partnership on March 17, 1877. The long one-story building at left was also Daniel 
Abraham’s property and it was the Centennial Saloon and Club House. It was completed in August 1875. 
Reynolds remained in this building until October 1878. Reynolds then bought the Ward Building on the 
northwest corner of Bullard and Broadway Streets. Reynolds later sold to Hartford Meredith and Henry Ailman. 
Copied from a stereopticon.  
Source: Courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes, 1966. 
2.28.26 

 

Silver City, Chihuahua Hill (8 images) 

 Chapel on Chihuahua Hill, built in 1887- 1888 by Hipolita and Beatrix Manguero 
2.29.1 

 

 The barrio named “Chihuahua” was established in southern section of Silver city by pioneers from Mexico.  
2.29.2 

 

 Chihuahua, about 1912. Looking south. 
Source:  Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 
2.29.3 

 

 Home of Samona, Chihuahua Hill, 1907 
Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. W.A. Welsh. 
2.29.4 
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 Railroad bridge leading to Chihuahua Hill, Silver City. New Mexico Views, O.G. Myhre, Silver City New Mexico. 
The original caption identifies it as erroneously at Boston Hill.  
From the Historical Society, donated by Mr. and Mrs. Nelson Gray.  

 2.29.5 
 

 Chihuahua Hill in the early 1900s.  
Source: Courtesy of William Allen. 
2.29.6 

 

 Chihuahua Hill. 
Source: Historical Society, donated by Mr. and Mrs. Nelson Gray.  
2.29.7 

 

 Chihuahua Hill, Silver City 
2.29.8 

 

Silver City, Floods #1 (21 images) 

 Northwest corner of Yankie and Bullard Streets, around 1915.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson. 
2.30.1 

 

 Flood waters rushing down Yankie Street toward the spillway. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
2.30.2 

 

 Flood water on Yankie Street crossing Bullard Street, date unknown. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
2.30.3 

 

 Footbridge across Main Street at Market Street, around 1906.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Bill Mullane. 
2.30.4 

 

 Footbridge across Main Street at Broadway Street. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
2.30.5 

 

 Footbridge across Main Street at Broadway Street, around 1906. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. W.A. Welsh. 
2.30.6 

 Lower end of Main Street. The Timmer House (hotel) is on the left. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the U.S. Forest Service. 
2.30.7 

 

 Project 01-28-1, Soil Conservation Service, Silver City, 1930s. View of channel improvements just below 
Broadway Bridge looking north.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Silver City Public Library. 
2.30.8 
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 Flood on Main Street. Spillway on the right is at the end of Yankie Street. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the U.S. Forest Service. 
2.30.9 

 

 The Big Ditch. 
2.30.10 

 

 Debris piled up against protective wall southeast corner of Bullard & Yankie. Building on left is bakery on Martin 
Mayer.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Bill Ely. 
2.30.11 

 

 Bullard Street looking south, early 1900s. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. W.A. Welsh. 
2.30.12 

 

 The Big Ditch around 1906. The photographer is Orison C. Hinman. 
Harlan Collection, courtesy of the U.S. Forest Service. 
2.30.13 

 

 Main Street. 
2.30.14 

 

 Bullard Street looking north from the Broadway Street corner. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson. 
2.30.15 

 

 Bullard Street looking north. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson. 
2.30.16 

 

 Flood waters rushing toward spillway at the foot of Yankie Street, about 1915.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Ernest Bennett. 
2.30.17 

 

 Bullard Street at Yankie Street, September 1915. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Ernest Bennett. 
2.30.18 

 

 Flood waters coursing down Yankie Street and crossing Bullard Street, about 1915.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Ernest Bennett. 
2.30.19 

 

 Ed White (left) and Charley Morrell watching the flood waters at Howell Drug corner, Bullard and Broadway 
Streets, sometime before 1923.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. W.A. Welsh. 
2.30.20 

 

 The destruction of Main Street, August 24, 1902. 
2.30.21 
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Silver City Floods #2 (20 images) 

 Main Street, date unknown, 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the U.S. Forest Service.  
2.31.1 

 

 Main Street, probably 1902 flood. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the U.S. Forest Service.  
2.31.2 

 

 Main Street, looking south.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson. 
2.31.3 

 

 Spillway at Main Street, below Spring Street, looking north. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Chamber of Commerce. 
2.31.4 

 

 Main Street, August 24, 1902. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the U.S. Forest Service.  
2.31.5 

 

 Erosion on Main Street, 1898. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the U.S. Forest Service.  
2.31.6 

 

 South end of the Main Street arroyo around 1900. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the U.S. Forest Service.  
2.31.7 

 

 Yankie Street between Bullard and Main Streets, 1910. 
2.31.8 

 

 Main Street. 
2.31.9 

 

 Cable supports and a few timbers are all that remain of the Market Street footbridge after the flood, date 
unknown.  
Harlan Collection, courtesy of the U.S. Forest Service. 
2.31.10 

 

 Yankie and Bullard Streets, 1915. High water mark indicated by the “X”.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Ernest Bennett. 
2.31.11 

 

 Main Street, after the flood of August 24,1902. 
2.31.12 

 

 Main Street, after the flood of August 24, 1902. 
2.31.13 
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 Looking northeast on Bullard Street toward the intersection with Market Street, date unknown. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mary Bassett. 
2.31.14 

 

 Lower end of Main Street, 1910. 
2.31.15 

 

 The Big Ditch as seen from the Broadway Bridge, 1949. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
2.31.16 

 

 Alva Wolcott’s corner during the rainy season. Never one to miss an opportunity to benefit his business, Wolcott 
built a footbridge across Bullard in 1882, charging a 15 cent drink ticket as a toll, ladies free. This idea was so 
successful that the city later constructed the sturdy bridge shown in the picture above right.  
2.31.17 

 

 This shows the damage to the Enterprise Building on Main Street after the big floods destroyed the street and its 
buildings.  
2.31.18 

 

 Flood time in Silver City around 1895. This break-water was built at Bullard and Spring Streets in an attempt to 
stem the tide. Bullard Street is at the extreme left and Main Street at the right with trees. Sign under trees reads 
“Lodging 25 cents.”  
2.31.19 

 

 The Big Ditch, formerly Main Street, downstream below Spring Street looking north. Note the swinging walk 
bridge across the ditch at Broadway. Sandbags were used in an unsuccessful attempt to hold back the water. 
2.31.20 

 

Silver City, Main Street, the Big Ditch (7 images) 

 Main Street 1882. George W. Bailey’s Drug Store also served as the post office from May 17, 1873 until around 
February 1883, with Bailey as postmaster. The New Cash Store was owned and operated by H.D. Gilbert. In this 
store was also located the Grant County bank, Newton Bradley, owner. People have been identified as follows: 
H.D. Gilbert, Mrs. Gilbert, Miss Mary Sullivan, Mrs. Lottie Thurmond, Jake House, Gordon Bradley, one or other 
of next two is thought to be Mike O’Brien (train robber), Dr. G.W. Bailey (in doorway), Judge Newcomb, Tom 
Cobb, Surveyor Ross, and the others are unidentified.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Silver City – Grant Count Chamber of Commerce. 
2.32.1 

 

 The picture was taken between 1877 and 1880. The J.B. Phillips building, building #2, had the first floor leased to 
Max Schutz and the second floor leased to the Grant County Herald. The first building on left (single-story) was 
at southeast corner of Main and Broadway Streets and was a grocery and dwelling. Building #3 was the 
Derbyshire Building. Building #1 was the Porter two-story general mercantile. The adobe building on the 
northeast corner of Main and Spring Streets was occupied by William Milby as the Bedrock Saloon, and sold to 
George Bailey in 1871. The Mansard roof in background was on the southeast corner of Broadway and Hudson 
Streets.  
2.32.2 

 

 The photograph was taken after May 1877. The double store is on the southwest corner of Broadway and Main 
Streets. The business on the right side housed a drug business and was built in 1873. The Grant County Bank 
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which failed in 1883 was housed in the store space in the middle of the block. The brick store at the left was 
occupied by John B. Morrill until 1876.  
2.32.3 

 

 Main Street below Broadway Street showing the flume and railroad trestle. 
2.32.4 

 

 Apparently Main Street. 
2.32.5 

 

 Main Street in the winter of 1899. The Wagon Bridge across “The Big Ditch” is at Broadway Street. Note the 
gaslight.  
2.32.6 

 

 Main Street, 1872. Facing west are the Porter and Crawford store, Max Schutz Store, and Luke Brother’s 
Wholesale Liquor House. 
2.32.7 

 

Silver City, Mining (6 images) 

 Porterfield Manganese Industry, July 1920, Silver City. The Porterfield Manganese Industry shipped 8 to 10 
carloads of ore per day from Boston Hill to Chicago, Illinois. In the background is the Silver City Public 
Warehouse and Lowe & Ham Transfer Storage.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Gerald McKinney. 
2.33.1 

 

 Silver City Reduction Works. This picture was taken before July 11, 1901, the date the plant burned. It was 
located in the south end of town.  
2.33.2 

 

 Silver City Reduction Company. A fire burnt the mill down and it was repaired in 1903. Romain Fielding made a 
silent movie in 1913, and for the movie a smokestack was blasted down and this resulted in lots of broken 
windows in the reduction plant. 
Source: From the Historical Society, donated by Mr. and Mrs. Nelson Gray.  
2.33.3 

 

 Silver City Reduction Works before the fire, 1903. Back of the image: Smelter in Silver City, August 1906. 
Source: Courtesy of William Allen. 

 2.33.4 
 

 Silver City Reduction Works, from the rear. 
2.33.5 

 

 Silver City Reduction Company. Photographer was Orison Hinman, Silver City. 
2.33.6 

 

Silver City, Residences (21 images) 

 Home of the A.H. Harllee, corner of 6th and Black Streets, about 1910.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 
2.34.1 
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 Home of Judge Hyman Abraham, Cooper Street, built about 1901. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 
2.34.2 

 

 H.B. Ailman home, Broadway Street, around 1885.  
Source: The photograph is from the Ailman memoirs, courtesy of his daughter, Mrs. Grace Whittaker. 
2.34.3 

 

 Orange S. Warren home, corner of Main and Market Streets, erected 1885. The foot bridge spans Main Street 
which had become the Big Ditch by the time of the photo 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Nana Kauffman, 
2.34.4 

 

 Home of George W. Bailey, Bullard Street between Market and Kelly Streets. Bailey was an early Silver City 
druggist and post master.  
2.34.5 

 

 Residence on the southwest corner of West and 10th Streets, later remodeled when the second story burned.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Lillian Neff.  
2.34.6 

 

 Residence on West Street. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson. 
2.34.7 

 

 J.W. Carter Home: Northwest corner of West and 10th Streets.  
Source: Harlan Collection, Courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson. 
2.34.8 

 

 Homes, business homes, public buildings in Silver City. Those identified- First row: 1. Residence on West street, 
still standing (1975) 2. Dr. G.W. Bailey residence on Bullard Street torn down in 1940, 3. Charles Aston 
residence on corner of Broadway and Cooper, still standing (19750 4. Unidentified 5. A pamphlet circa 1910 
identified this building as the Silver City Sanatorium location unknown. Row 2: 1. Co. J.W. Carter residence on 
West Street, still standing (1975) 2. City Drug Store, stood on SW corner of Main and Broadway and Bullard, 
some of which are still standing. 4. Academy of Our Lady of Lourdes, which stood on Kelly St. Torn down to 
make way for Manville School 5. O.S. Warren residence, built in 1885- stands on corner of Market and Main 
Streets- survived the floods. Row 3: 1. Unidentified 2. Building which faced Broadway and stood between Main 
and Hudson Streets. It housed the Enterprise for a time- Southern Hotel can be seen in background 3. Grant 
County courthouse, 1883-1930. 4. Southwest Sentinel office, which stood on NW corner of Main and 
Broadway. 5. David Abraham residence, corner of Black and 6th Streets, still standing (1975). Row: 4. 1. View of 
Silver City from behind old courthouse 2. Unidentified street scene 3. I.N. Cohen store, built in 1881, later 
housed Rosenberg Bros., Porterfield Drug, W. S. Cox, and Howell Drug. Still standing (1975). 4. Timmer House 
hotel, later Hotel San Vicente, destroyed by floods. 5 Unidentified. Row 5: 1. H.B. Ailman residence, built in 
1881, now (1975) Silver City Museum. 2. Edward Stine house, built 1883 on corner 6th and Bayard Streets, still 
standing (1975). 3 Unidentified 4. A.S. Goodell residence stood on College Ave. 5. H.M. Meredith residence, 
companion to Ailman residence. Both stood on Broadway. Meredith home was moved in 1905 to a location 
near the courthouse on Cooper Street, and was later built into an apartment complex, completely changing its 
appearance.  
Source: Courtesy of Mrs. Hedwig Berger, 1965. 
2.34.9 
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 Home of wealthy Englishmen L.C. Parker on Cottage Sand Road. Built around 1887 
Source: William Allen Collection. 
2.34.10 

 

 Homes of H.B. Ailman (left) and H.M. Meredith as they appeared shortly after their completion in 1881, 
standing on Broadway in Silver City. The building between the houses was built be Meredith and Ailman as a 
warehouse for merchandise for their store, which was located on the corner of Bullard and Broadway. 
Meredith and Ailman sold their properties shortly after their banking business failed in 1887. Both houses 
became boarding houses. The Meredith home was moved to a location on Cooper Street near the courthouse 
in 1904, and was incorporated into an apartment complex around the 1920’s. The Ailman house was purchased 
by the Town of Silver City in 1926 and is now (1976) the Silver City Museum.  
Source: Courtesy of his H.B. Ailman’s daughter, Mrs. Grace Whittaker, 1968. 
2.34.11 

 

 Residence- unknown location (might be outside of Silver City). 
2.34.12 

 

 Ailman house, built in 1881, had one- story addiction put on prior to 1908. Property purchased 1926 by Town 
of Silver City and became City Hall. In 1940s was used as fire station until 1967 when it became Silver City 
Museum. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Con Terrazas. 
2.34.13 

 

 Corner of Cooper and Kelly Streets. Built by Singleton M. Ashenfelter in the 1880s and remodeled before 1890. 
Ashenfelter was the editor of the Grant County Herald newspaper.  
2.34.14 

 

 Homes of merchant- bankers H.B. Ailman (left) and H.M. Meredith on Broadway as they appeared shortly after 
their completion in 1881. The building behind the Meredith house was built as a warehouse and later became 
the Old Man Corral. Meredith and Ailman sold their properties after their banking business failed in 1887. In 
1904 the Meredith home was moved to Cooper St., near the courthouse. In the 1920’s it was incorporated into 
an apartment complex. The Ailman house was purchased by the Town of Silver City in 1926 and is now the 
Silver City Museum.  
2.34.15 

 

 The Charles Shoemaker home in Silver City around 1900. Seated on the front porch, from the left: Mary 
Shoemaker, Charles G. Shoemaker, Jr. (then called Arthur), and Greta Shoemaker, children of the Shoemakers.  
2.34.16 

 

 Charles Shoemaker dining room around 1900. 
2.34.17 

 

 Large building is the Academy of Our Lady of Loudres (convent) erected between 1885-1889 on 7th and Cooper 
Streets. The house in the foreground is thought to have been built by Singleton M. Ashenfelter, a lawyer. (2 
images) 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Clara Wood. 
2.34.18 
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 The residence of John Reynolds, 603 Black Street, was built in 1883 by David Abraham. Built by Black & 
Company, at a cost of about $10,000, it was considered one of the handsomest homes in the city.  
2.34.19 

 

 Judge Thomas F. Conway residence on Texas Street, now the Yocum Apartments. 
2.34.20 

 

 The Librado Maldonado home, 603 Bayard St., was built by Grant County Clerk Edward Stine in 1883. It was 
later owned by Colonel John W. Fleming, mayor of Silver City in 1885 and 1888-1906. The porch shown here 
burned after being struck by lightning.  
2.34.21 

 

Silver City, Texas Street (1 image) 

 Texas Street at Broadway Street, looking north, 1904. Palace Hotel is across Broadway Street on the right 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie Barnes. 

 2.35.1 
 

Silver City, Yankie Street (1 image) 

 Yankie Street around the turn of the century. Signs: Jewelry Shop, repairing neatly done. Painting, Branches. 
Porterfield’s Drug Store 
Source: Harlan Collection. 

 2.36.1 
 

Tyrone/Old Tyrone (12 images) 

 The Pines, near Tyrone, about 1914 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 
2.37.1 

 

 Old Tyrone, Last train from Tyrone, 1921 
Source: Harlan Collection, original from Eve Simmons. 
2.37.2 

 

 Old Tyrone, Tyrone, 1918. M.A. Smith General Merchandise 
Source: Harlan Collection. original courtesy of Harry Gunderson. 
2.37.3 

 

 Dancing in the square in front of Burro Mt. Mining Co. building, Tyrone, 1918.  
Source: Harlan Collection, original courtesy of Ted Schroeter, Jr. 
2.37.4 

 

 Tom Parker Hospital, 1915 
Source: Harlan Collection original courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson. 
2.37.5 

 

 View of Tyrone in the 1960s. Large building at left is the department store. In the foreground is the railroad 
station. In the background, the building on the right housed the bank and administration offices. On the left is 
the Post Office and Library.  
2.37.6 
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 Old Tyrone, May 1918 
2.37.7 

 

 Another view of the Pines, about 1915 
2.37.8 

 

 “The Pines” near Tyrone. Administrators lived here which was north of the town site 
2.37.9 

 

 Underground at Tyrone (2 images). Note the candles and the holders 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Phelps-Dodge Corporation. 
2.37.10 

 

 Virginia Mine, 1902. In the Burro Mountains, Thompson and Corp. proprietors. Harry Burgess, photographer 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Bill Mullane. 

 2.37.11 
 

Upper Gila (12 images) 

 Raw Meat Gulch/Canyon. Southwest of McKenna Park, high up in the Mogollon Mountains.  
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1915 issue, original courtesy of WNMU Library. 
2.38.1 

 

 William Grudging’s Cabin, April 1908. His grave is a few feet from the log end of the cabin. He was killed by Tom 
Wood, October 8, 1893 
2.38.2 

 

 Grudging’s Grave. The inscription of the headstone reads: “William Grudging’s was laid and murdered by Tom 
Wood, Oct. 8, 1893 – Age 3 years, 8 months”. One story of the murder indicates that Tom Woods’ son was killed 
by the Grudging’s brothers and buried on Wood’s homestead on the Middle Fork. The father then waited in a 
willow thicket just below the killer’s cabin and shot at the pair as they rode up, killing William.  
2.38.3 

 

 Johnson’s grave. Gila National Forest. Johnson was killed by Jenks.  
2.38.4 
Source: Harlan Collection, original courtesy of Mrs. Edith Turner. 

 

 Trout caught in the 2 ½ hours on the West fork of the Gila River 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Edith Turner.  
2.38.5 

 

 “Grudgings” Cabin- west fork of Gila River, Gila National Forest. Tom & Bill Grudgings built the cabin a few miles 
above the Gila Hot Springs in 1880.  
Source: Harlan Collection, original courtesy of H.O. Sontag.  
2.38.6 

 

 Jenks cabin in the Mogollon Mountains on the West Fork of the Gila River 
Source: Harlan Collection, original courtesy of Mrs. Edith Turner. 
2.38.7 

 
 
 



Silver City Public Library Image Collection   

   

54 
 

 Cabin of noted bear hunter in the canyon of the West Fork of the Gila River at the headwaters of the Gila River. 
Source: William Allen Collection. 
2.38.8 

 

 Jenks cabin on the west for of the Gila River about 1911. Jenks cabin still stands on the site of the White Creek 
Ranger Station. The Jenks earned a bad reputation for building up their own herds at their neighbor’s expenses. 
In 1900, a law officer named Johnson arrested one son but was waylaid and killed before he could deliver him to 
jail. The Jenks boy was in turn killed by law officers near Duck Creek. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Edith Turner.  
2.38.9 

 

 Grave of William Grudging’s, Gila National Forest. 
Source: Harlan Collection, original courtesy of H.O. Sontag. 
2.38.10 

 

 William Grudging’s Cabin, West Fork of the Gila River 
Source: Harlan Collection, original courtesy of H.O. Sontag. 
2.38.11 

 

 Jenks Cabin above the falls on the West Fork of the Gila River 
Source: William Allen Collection. 

 2.38.12 
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Subjects 
 

Box 3 
 

Automobiles (7 images) 

 Unidentified automobiles in a line. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Miss Mary Bassett. 
3.1.1 

 

 Automobile stuck in the mud. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson. 
3.1.2 

 

 Automobile being pulled from the mud by a team of horses, the joy of touring by automobile 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson. 
3.1.3 

 

 Car in front of the C.A. Bennett Automobile Dealership. 
Source: Courtesy of Ernest Bennett. 
3.1.4 

 

 Filling Station at Bullard Street and Collage Avenue. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Con Terrazas.  
3.1.5 

 

 Red Hat Petroleum Products delivery truck at Broadway and Texas Streets. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Silver City – Grant County Chamber of Commerce. 
3.1.6 

 

 Bassett Brothers Ford Salesroom, circa 1920s. 
Source: Courtesy of Miss Mary Bassett, 1966. 

 3.1.7 
 

Banks (5 images) 

 Silver City National Bank. This building was erected in 1883 for Commodore P. Crawford’s private bank that 
eventually failed. The Silver City National Bank was established here in 1886. 
3.2.1 

 

 Interior of the Silver City National Bank. 
3.2.2 

 

 American National bank, around 1910. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. W.S. Haston. 
3.2.3 

 

 Silver City National Bank on the southwest corner of Bullard and Broadway Streets, 1893. The Silver City 
National bank was established in 1886. There are two doorways at the west end (on Broadway Street) of the 
bank. One was no doubt the entrance to a stairway which leads to rooms and offices upstairs. The other could 
be that of the Southwest Sentinel, popular publishing company at this time. Other signs underneath the Sentinel 
read “News Depot,” “Shoe Store – Boots and Shoes to Order,” and a “specialty repairing service.” The jeweler’s 
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sign in the window on Bullard Street reads “Charles D. Sullivan, Jeweler Repairing Neatly Done, American and 
Mexican Jewelry Made to order.” The sign on the watch reads “Watch Repairing” as does the sign underneath 
the windows. The sign over the bank reads “Gideon D. Bantz – Charles C. Bell Law office.” The photograph is 
from Lote A. Skelly’s Photographic Service.       
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 
3.2.4 

 

 Silver City Bank established in 1886 on the southwest corner of Bullard and Broadway Streets. 
3.2.5 

 

Churches, Convents, and Chapels (12 images) 

 The Academy of Our Lady of Lourdes (Catholic Convent) was built in the late 1880s on Kelly Street between 
Bayard and Cooper Streets. It was later used as hospital for many years. The 6th Street School now stands on this 
site. 
3.3.1 

 

 The Academy of Our Lady of Lourdes (Catholic Convent) was erected in 1884 on the block bordered by Cooper, 
Kelly, and 6th Streets. This building later became the Ladies Hospital, which moved to this location from a site on 
Hudson Street around 1918. The building was eventually town down to make way for the Manville School 
building. 
3.3.2 

 

 Chapel at Georgetown, 1946. 
3.3.3 

 

 Presbyterian Church at Mogollon, about 1913. The Church was completed in 1912. At this time there were two 
church societies in Mogollon, the Roman Catholic and Presbyterian. 
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1913.  
3.3.4 

 

 Church in Fierro. 
3.3.5 

 

 Church in San Juan (south of San Lorenzo). 
3.3.6 

 

 Baptist Church on 6th Street in Silver City, between December 1901 and July 1907. 
3.3.7 

 

 Silver City Methodist Church located on Broadway Street. This church was dedicated on April 4, 1880. The pastor 
started the church building, but had to leave rather suddenly due to his wife’s death. This church served the 
congregation for 23 years. It was razed around 1903. On the same location in 1905 a second church was built 
facing south on Broadway Street and was kept in use until 1950. The church in the image faces east on Bayard 
Street. 
3.3.8 

 

 St. Vincent de Paul Church in Silver City. The construction on this Catholic Church was started under the 
leadership of Father O. Ruellan, who arrived in Silver City in March 1874. The gross work was completed by the 
beginning of 1876 and was consecrated as a place of God’s worship by Father Ruellan. In 1885 the sanctuary was 
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added and in 1907 the front of the church was renovated and the antiquated tower removed. Twin towers were 
erected at that time. 
3.3.9 

 

 First Catholic Church in Santa Rita, built around 1901. The Hearst Mine is near here. 
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
3.3.10 

 

 Silver City Methodist Church on the corner of W. Broadway Street and Bayard Streets facing to Bayard Street, 
built circa 1880. It was torn down in 1904. Photo was donated by Bill Mullane and B.E. Pierce whose father 
Reverend B.E. Pierce was pastor. 1961. 
3.3.11 

 

 Episcopal Church, Silver City, around 1900. 
Source: Courtesy of William Allen. 
3.3.12 

 

Cider Press (1 image) 

 Old cider press. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Eva Faust. 

 3.4.1 
 

Contractor/Builder (1 image) 

 Office and warehouse of R.W. Grabe, contractor, on Bullard Street. See Thomas F. Conway, lawyer, house in the 
background. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Bill Mullane. 

 3.5.1 
 

Days of 49 Celebration (15 images) 

 Silver City, September 28, 1927. From left: Frank Vesely, unsure (might be Percy Wilson or Vic Culberson), Arthur 
Goodell, and Colonel John W. Fleming. Three were former mayors of Silver City. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Ernest Bennett.  
3.6.1 

 

 East of Silver City, re-enactment of a stage coach robbery for the Days of ’49 Celebration. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Henry Watson. 
3.6.2 

 

 Days of ’49 Parade entry of Carl Frymire, a jeweler, in the Days of ’49 parade. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Chamber of Commerce. 
3.6.3 

 

 John Turner, Sr. is in the long coat and silk topper directing the band in the Days of ’49 parade. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Ernest Bennett. 
3.6.4 

 
 
 
 
 



Silver City Public Library Image Collection   

   

58 
 

 Bullard and Broadway Streets, viewer’s costumes suggest this is part of the Days of ’49 parade. On the left is the 
English Kitchen with rooms for rent upstairs. The two-story building in the next block is the Bullard Hotel, built in 
1915. Just south, it appears that the hoist framework is in position for the erection of the Texas-Louisiana Power 
Plant. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
3.6.5 

 

 Parade entries lining up on 9th Street (now called College Avenue) for the Days of ’49 parade, September 28, 
1927. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Ira Wright. 
3.6.6 

 

 Days of ’49 parade moving south on Bullard Street. Covered wagon is the Silver City Woman’s Club entry in the 
parade, September 28, 1927. Sign for Yeh N. Fung – toys seen in the background. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Ernest Bennett. 
3.6.7 

 

 Parade entry in the Days of ’49 parade. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Ira Wright. 
3.6.8 

 

 Days of ’49 parade on Bullard Street between Kelly and Market Streets. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Ernest Bennett. 
3.6.9 

 

 J.C. Penney entry in the Days of ’49 parade, September 28, 1927 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Chamber of Commerce. 
3.6.10 

 

 Entry in the Days of ’49 parade, September 28, 1927. Driver is Fred Lyons, rider is his father, “Uncle” Ed Lyons. 
Ed Lyons is an ex-slave from Tennessee. 
3.6.11 

 

 Parade entry in the Days of ’49 parade. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. W.H. Welsh. 
3.6.12 

 

 Parade entry in the Days of ’49 parade. 
Source: Courtesy of Guy Gwyn, Sr. 
3.6.13 

 

 Parade entry in the Days of ’49 parade. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Ernest Bennett. 
3.6.14 

 

 Elks Club entry in the Days of ’49 parade. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Chamber of Commerce. 

 3.6.15 
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Drug Stores (5 images) 

 Interior of the Howell Drug Company, about 1917. Note the soda fountain, the tables and chairs for customers, 
and he cuspidor. 
3.7.1 

 

 Interior of the Owen L. Scott Drug Store and Post Office 
3.7.2 

 

 Exterior of Howell Drug Company, this formerly housed the Palace Drug in 1883 and Porterfield Drug. 
3.7.3 

 

 Exterior City Drug Store. Corner of Main and Broadway Streets around 1901. Photographer was Orison C. 
Hinman. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the U.S. Forest Service. 

 3.7.4 
 

 Exterior Bailey’s Drug Store, 1879 at the corner of Main and Broadway Street. 
3.7.5 

 

Execution by Hanging (1 image) 

 Hanging, no information with this image. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Clyde Ely, Sr. 

 3.8.1 
 

Fraternal Organizations (16 images) 

 Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks, thought to have been taken about February 1898 when the B.P.O.E. 
chapter 413 in Silver City received its charter. This image was taken on Bullard and Broadway Streets looking 
south. Note the walkway over Bullard Street. (2 images) 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Judge. 
3.9.1 

 

 Knights Templar, Mrs. Orange S. Warren’s insurance off is in the background. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Bill Mullane. 
3.9.2 

 

 Ancient Order of United Workmen of Arizona and New Mexico, first session of the Grand Lodge held at Silver 
City, beginning September 3, 1899. Orison C. Hinman was the photographer. The image was taken at Bullard and 
Broadway Streets, looking south on September 5, 1899. In the background can be seen the Silver City National 
Bank and the Silver City Bargain Store. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Herman Uhli. 
3.9.3 

 

 Mason’s marching north on Bullard Street to lay the cornerstone on the new Masonic Temple, May 16, 1923. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. W.A. Welsh. 
3.9.4 

 

 Officers and nobles of the Ballut Abyad Temple, Nobles of the Mystic Shrine, August 30, 1907. Orison C. Hinman 
was the photographer and the image was taken in front of the Elks Opera House. Members include Dan C. 
McMillen (1st row, seated right), John J. Kelly (2nd row, behind San McMillen in light suit and fez), William Walton 
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(2nd row, 3rd man to left in dark robe and fez), Colonel Porterfield (3rd row, right with arm against the building), 
Cornelius Bennett (back row, left). 
Source: Haran Collection. 
3.9.5 

 

 Scottish Rite Class. The image was taken on the steps pf the armory. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Chamber of Commerce. 
3.9.6 

 

 Shrine Banquet at Mrs. Lora Newell’s house on March 1933.  
Source: Harlan Collection courtesy of Guy Gwyn, Sr. 
3.9.7 

 

 Unknown fraternal organization. 
3.9.8 

 

 Gathering of Shriners at the Elks Opera House on Market Street. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Bill McMillen. 
3.9.9 

 

 Elks initiation on Bullard and Yankie Streets, looking north. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Carrol Jacobs. 
3.9.10 

 

 Elks initiation, date unknown, intersection of Bullard and Yankie Streets. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Carrol Jacobs. 
3.9.11 

 

 Ballut Abyad Temple of Albuquerque. Image was taken in 1922 or 1923 at the Silver City Depot. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Guy Gwyn, Sr. 
3.9.12 

 

 Unknown fraternal organization, image was taken about June 25, 1926. Members include Fred Adams (top row, 
second left) and Harvey Forsyth (2nd row, fourth from the left, appears to be immediately behind the second 
man from the left wearing a white hat). The original image was taken by T. Harmon Parkhurst.  
Source: Lilian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990.  
3.9.13 

 

 Unknown fraternal organization, image was taken on June 25, 1926. Members include Fred Adams (2nd row, left) 
and Harvey Forsyth (2nd row, six from the left). The original image was taken by T. Harmon Parkhurst.  
Source: Lilian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990.  

 3.9.14 
 

 Unknown fraternal organization, Harvey Forsyth is in the top row on the left. Photo by R.O. Harpham. 
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
3.9.15 

 

Grant County Courthouse (5 images) 

 Grant County Courthouse 1880’s 
3.10.1 
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 Courthouse and jail (in the basement) in 1904. Built by Robert Black in 1883. It was torn down in 1930 to make 
room for the present courthouse. 
3.10.2 

 

 Basement jail in the old courthouse. Note the electric light. Power was furnished from a Bush & Swan Electric 
Company plant that was located on the corner of Hudson and 8th Streets. 
3.10.3 

 

 Courthouse, built in 1883 just east of the present day courthouse. The image was taken by Orison Hinman. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Bob Stepp. 
3.10.4 

 

 Courthouse, west end of Broadway Street in front of the present day courthouse. This courthouse was built by 
Robert Black in 1883. 
Source: Courtesy of William Allen. 

 3.10.5 
 

Grocery Store (6 images) 

 Interior of the Murray-Layne Grocery, two of the men identified as Bill Bassett and Harry Lamb. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Miss Mary Bassett. 
3.11.1 

 

 Interior of the Murray-Layne Grocery 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Miss Mary Bassett. 
3.11.2 

 

 Interior of the Murray-Layne Grocery 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Miss Mary Bassett. 
3.11.3 

 

 Interior of M.F. Downes Grocery. Hub Estes is behind the counter on the right. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Wayne Woodbury. 
3.11.4 

 

 Interior of M.F. Downes Grocery. Remodeled in 1915. Manager R.P. Nobles is on the left and Will Fleming, the 
butcher, is on the right. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. R.P. Noble. 
3.11.5 

 

 Interior of M.F. Downes Grocery on Bullard Street, 1912. The people include R.P. Noble, the manager (on the 
left), Hub Estes (right behind the counter), Henry Bragaw (behind the scales), and Nadine Pennewill (center, 
right).  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. R.P. Noble. 

 3.11.6 
 

Hardware Store (2 images) 

 Interior of the W.S. Cox Hardware Store on Bullard Street. 
3.12.1 
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 Interior of the Eugene Cosgrove Hardware store on Bullard Street, around 1900. See the Dreadnaught Farm 
Wagon in the front. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 

 3.12.2 
  

Hooker Dam (3 images) 

 First visit of members of the Chamber of commerce together with farmers and ranchers of the Cliff-Gila area to 
the Hooker Dam site.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Silver City – Grant County Chamber of Commerce. 
3.13.1 

 

 Visit to the Hooker Dam site. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Silver City – Grant County Chamber of Commerce. 
3.13.2 

 

 Visit to the Hooker Dam site by members of the Silver City Chamber of Commerce and farmers and ranchers 
form the Cliff-Gila area, summer 1938. From left to right: Dr. H.W. James (2nd), Al Granks (standing on wagon), 
Payne Sears (8th), Allen Borenstein (child), Paul Gantz (11th), and Tom Threepersons (12th and sitting on a bale of 
hay).  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Silver City – Grant County Chamber of Commerce. 

 3.13.3 
 

Hospitals and Sanitaria (7 images) 

 Ladies’ Hospital on the southeast corner of Hudson and Market Streets, formerly the Grant County Office 
Building (1873-1884). In 1883 the ladies’ Hospital Aid Society opened the first hospital in Silver City in a small 
cottage in the northeast end of town. The following year when the new courthouse was completed, these 
facilities were turned over to the ladies for the Grant County Charity Hospital. 
3.14.1 

 

 St. Joseph’s Sanitorium, started in 1887 by the Sisters of Mercy.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Lottie A. Barnes. 
3.14.2 

 

 St. Joseph’s Sanitorium, Market and B Streets (now the Turner Apartments). 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Henry Watson. 
3.14.3 

 

 West Sanitorium, Silver city, 1911. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. R.P. Noble. 
3.14.4 

 

 Sunnyside Methodist Sanitorium, about two miles north of Silver City around 1912. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson. 
3.14.5 

 

 Cottage Sanitorium, showing Lee Chapel, about 1912. 
3.14.6 

 

 San Vicente Hotel and Sanitorium. Soon after Silver City was founded, Samuel H. Eckles built a large ten-room 
frame house to serve as a store, boarding house, and hotel. Through the years, as it changed hands, additions 
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and improvements were added. It grew from the original Star Hotel on the corner of Spring and Hudson Streets, 
to the Exchange Hotel (1875), to the Timmer House (1883), a fine new three-story building of brick and stone 
fronting Broadway Street. There were 105 rooms including bar and billiard rooms, a sample room for drummers, 
a reading room, and a dining room decorated with life-size statuary. In 1901 Mrs. Elizabeth Warren acquired the 
property, which she renamed the San Vicente. Organized under medical supervision, it served as a sanitarium as 
wells a hotel. Within a few years the San Vicente was forced to close when floods rendered the hotel structurally 
unsound. 
3.14.7 

 

Hotels and Boarding Houses (10 images) 

 Southern Hotel, being demolished. 1962. 
Original courtesy of Silver City Daily Press (Bill Ely), 1966. 
3.15.1 

 

 In the early 1880s George Benton opened a boarding house (later known as the Benton House) on the corner of 
Broadway and Spring Streets. The restaurant was housed in the brick building to the let in the image. This 
corner, directly in the path of floodwaters, was extensively damaged in 1893, and a short time later became the 
Columbia House opened in the brick building shown at the rear of the Benton House. The Bullard Hotel now 
occupies this corner.  (2 images) 
3.15.2 

 

 Timmer House 
3.15.3 

 

 Southern Hotel at the northeast corner of Hudson and Broadway Streets. The building was originally built in 
1872 and was the Bennet Brothers Mercantile Company. In 1880 the building was converted into the Southern 
Hotel. 
3.15.4 

 

 Southern Hotel block, northeast corner of Hudson and Broadway Streets. The structure was built by the Bennett 
Brothers in the 1870s as a store, then converted into a hotel around 1880. Note the railroad track up Hudson 
Street. At this time the railroad passenger station was at the north end of town. 
Source: Courtesy of Gerald McKinney, 1965. 
3.15.5 

 

 Timmer House. The building in the foreground is the Timmer House (hotel), which stood on the corner of 
Hudson and Broadway Streets. Mrs. Orange S. Warren purchased the hotel around 1900 and changed the name 
to the Hotel San Vicente, operating it as a sanitorium. The building at the right at one time housed the Silver City 
Enterprise (newspaper). The hotel was damaged by flooding about 1905, and was torn down and the bricks used 
in constructing the W.S. Cox Building on Broadway Street. 
3.15.6 

 

 The Timmer House (hotel) around 1898. Left to right: Dan Long, unknown, unknown, Solomon S. Sly (from 
Indiana and grandfather of Mrs. Robert Judge), George Pelton, unknown, unknown, Frank Milstead (manager of 
the hotel), Mrs. Milstead, Mrs. Pelton, Mrs. Thomas (mother of Mrs. Judge), Mrs. Sly, a Chinese cook. 
3.15.7 

 

 Ernest’s Hotel near Santa Rita, around 1900. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
3.15.8 
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 Tremont House (hotel). The northeast corner of Main and Yankie Streets was first occupied by the Keystone 
Hotel. Joseph Yankie (for whom the street was named) was the proprietor. The property was sold to Peter Ott in 
1874 and renamed the Tremont House. Extensive additions made it one of Silver City‘s largest and finest hotels. 
Continued flooding through the years eventually destroyed the building.    
3.15.9 

 

Hunting (3 images) 

 The limit of big game - two turkeys and one deer – all packed on the hood of a Willys-Knight. The license is for 
New Mexico, 1928.  
Source: Courtesy of Mr. Carl Scholl, 1967. 
3.16.1 

 

 Temporary camp on the Sapillo River, October 1923. Preparing to pack into the Gila Wilderness for deer and 
turkey season. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Guy O. Gwyn, Sr. 
3.16.2 

 

 Chihuahua Hill, hunting party leaving town, about 1912.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 

 3.16.3 
 

Lubin Company/Romaine Fielding (5 images) 

 The Abraham Block, Texas Street, 1913. Image was taken during a mock-up for a movie by the Lubin Company 
from Hollywood California. They were on location here and were directed by Romaine Fielding. Sign reads “Red 
Onion Saloon, Abraham Brothers, sole owners.” 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 
3.17.1 

 

 Lubin Company dynamiting a water tank for a movie near the old smelter on June 8, 1913. See the stack in the 
lower right. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert A. Barnes.  
3.17.2 

 

 Romaine Fielding and crew filming a mock hold-up at the Red Onion Saloon on Texas Street. The real Red Onion 
Saloon was on Bullard Street. The sign reads “Red Onion Saloon, Abraham Brothers, owners.” 
Source: Harlan Collection, Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 
3.17.3 

 

 Romaine Fielding filming on Texas Street near the Orient Hotel. The Orient Hotel was built by Cornelius C. 
Whitehill around 1911. The law offices of Wilson & Walton can also be seen. 
Source: Harlan Collection, Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 
3.17.4 

 

 Northeast corner of Texas and Spring Streets in 1913. The Red Inion Saloon (shown behind the movie crew) was 
really located on Bullard Street. Romaine Fielding and his Hollywood Movie Company used this mock-up when 
they produced a movie in Silver City. 
3.17.5 
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Meat Market (4 images) 

 Meat market in Silver City. Mr. Geitz is on the left; Steve Uhli is on the right. 
Source: Harlan Collection, original by Harry W. Lucas, courtesy of Bill McMillen. 
3.18.1 

 

 Charles Bottom’s meat market on the corner of Bullard and Yankie Streets. Bottom began business on this 
corner in 1873, supplying the beef from his ranch north of town. The market also offered a variety of game 
brought in from the surrounding mountains by prospectors. In this way, they got a grubstake enabling them to 
continue their search for silver and gold. 
3.18.2 

 

 Interior of the Dam McMillen Meat Market on Broadway Street. 
3.18.3 

 

 Redding-Lacy Meat Market in Georgetown, 1866. The people in this image are Walter Moore, John Hancock, 
unknown, and Zack Redding. 
Source: Courtesy of Jesse Holden. 

 3.18.4 
 

Mercantile (12 images) 

 South end of the company store at Tyrone. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Phelps-Dodge. 
3.19.1 

 

 First Santa Rita store organized in 1899 when the property was leased to the estate of George Hearst. The store 
did well and was an important source of profit when the yield of the mines was poor. 
3.19.2 

 

 Phelps-Dodge store, September 1916. 
3.19.3 

 

 Santa Rita Store Company, Hurley, about 1920. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Kennecott Copper Corporation. 
3.19.4 

 

 Santa Rita Store at Hurley. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mr. Lee of the Santa Rita Store Company. 
3.19.5 

 

 Bennett Brothers Mercantile Company on the northeast corner of Hudson and Broadway Streets. Built in 1872 
and was converted into the Southern Hotel in 1880. 
3.19.6 

 

 Max Schutz’s general mercantile store. On the northwest corner of Main and Broadway Streets, August 1882. 
3.19.7 

 

 Mercantile store of Hugh McKeen at Alma about 1909. 
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1909. 
3.19.8 
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 Jones Brothers general mercantile store ay Alma, about 1909. 
3.19.9 

 

 Interior of the “old store” at Pinos Altos during the period from 1897-1906. 
3.19.10 

 

 Two-story building housing Reynolds & Griggs General Mercantile store was erected by David Abraham in 1871, 
with the first brick turned out by the local brick plant. The one-store building adjoining it on the left was the 
Centennial Saloon and Billiard Hall, with rooms for gambling in the rear. This corner, Spring and Bullard Streets, 
is now the headquarters of the Silver Consolidated School District. 
3.19.11 

 

 Davidson’s store, Pinos Altos, 1898. Standing in front of the door on left: Russell Davidson, Inez Diaz, Adelina 
Lucero, and Billie Watson. Sitting on the steps: Dan Nolan. 
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990.   

 3.19.12 
 

Mining (1 image) 

 The native copper, found in abundance, was worked by the crude mining methods available at that time. The 
ore was extracted with heavy iron picks and gathered into large rawhide bags. The laborers carried 150 to 200 
pound loads of ore strapped over their shoulders, climbing to the surface by means of notched beams called 
“chicken ladders”. Water was bailed out in rawhide buckets with the top kept open by a bar of copper bent to 
form a ring and riveted to the hide. The ore was so pure that it had only to be melted in a small adobe furnace 
and cast in rough stone molds. The copper ingots were transported by mule train under military escort to 
Chihuahua and Mexico City, where it was sued chiefly for coinage.  
3.20.1 

 

Mining- Cleveland Mine (6 images) 

 Cleveland Mine power house around 1917. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Carl Moore. 
3.21.1 

 

 Assay lab at the Cleveland Mine, around 1917. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Carl Moore. 
3.21.2 

 

 Pond at the Cleveland Mine, circa 1917. The pond supplied water for the mill. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Carl Moore. 
3.21.3 

 

 Cleveland Mine, 1917. Located about nine miles north of Silver City. It was owned and operated by the Empire 
Zinc Company until 1920. 
3.21.4 

 

 Cleveland Mine village about 1917. Population was 334. 
3.21.5 

 

 Cleveland Mine mill, constructed in 1915 by the Empire Zinc Company. Most of the buildings see here were 
removed to Hanover by the company when the camp was shut down. 
3.21.6 
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Mogollon Motor Car (2 images) 

 Propose car of the Mogollon Motor Railway Company. The company was capitalized at $1,000,000 – ample to 
construct the road from Silver City, the natural base of supplies, to Mogollon, a distance of eighty miles. This is a 
McKeen’s gasoline car, which is manufactured in Omaha, Nebraska. It is a combination passenger, mail, and 
express car, and is fifty-five feet in length. The car is equipped with an internal combustion six-cylinder engine of 
200hp capacity, and has two speeds, two forward and two reverse speeds.  
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1909, courtesy of the Miller Library, WNMU. 
3.22.1 

 

 This broad gage gasoline motor car was proposed by Honorable Thomas F. Cooney to provide rail transportation 
from the Cooney Mining District to Silver City, a distance of 100 miles. It would also serve Alma and Glenwood. 
This is the second such proposal, the other being in 1909 and the proposed company was to be known as the 
Mogollon Motor Railway Company. The estimated cost of the project would be $774,000, with estimated net 
earnings for the first year of $40,720. Neither of the proposals ever materialized and freight, parcel past, mail 
and passengers would continue to be carried back and forth between Silver City and Mogollon by freighter 
teams and stage. 
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1914, courtesy of the Miller Library, WNMU. 

 3.22.2 
 

Native Americans (4 images) 

 Native American pictographs. 
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
3.23.1 

 

 Native American dance on Broadway street in 1926. The Broadway Hotel is at the left. The Palace Hotel is on the 
right undergoing remodeling. The veranda upstairs has been removed, new windows put in, and stucco and tile 
is being applied to the bricks. The Broadway Hotel is soon to be torn down. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Joe Goforth. 
3.23.2 

 

 This picture appears in a story entitled “Honor to the Brave” in True West Magazine for February 1966. The 
picture has the heading – A Group of Tonto Apache Scouts – and was the property of the Arizona Department of 
Library and Archives. The setting for the story was in Arizona – north of Phoenix and nowhere in it is a direct 
reference to these scouts. Although Indian Scouts were used by troops stationed at Fort Bayard, it is doubtful if 
these were ever at Fort Bayard. (Later) A very old print and negative of this picture was found among Fort 
Bayard materials of the Silver City-Grant County Chamber of Commerce (February 6, 1966). The picture also 
appears in Old West Magazine for Winter 1967 in an article entitled “Apache Tears.” On February 24, 1968 Mr. 
Christian Barthelmoss from Montana visited the Silver City Museum. He had many pictures taken by his father, 
an army photographer; among them was this picture. The picture was labeled “Indian White Mountain Apache 
Scouts – Attached to the 6th Cavalry.” The elder Barthelmoss father was stationed at Fort Bayard from 1881 to 
about 1886. 
3.23.3 

 

 Southern Hotel being demolished. 1962. Image caption: Old Broadway Hotel, Murray Hotel, Indian Dance, Silver 
City, New Mexico, 1926. 
Source: Original courtesy of Silver City Daily Press (Bill Ely), 1966. 

 3.23.4 
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Nature (3 images) 

 Century plant near Bear canyon area, July 1964.  
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
3.24.1 

 

 Old Baldy in the Mogollon Mountains, 10,778 feet high. 
Source: Courtesy of Mrs. Edith Turner. 
3.24.2 

 

 The Monk’s Head, near Silver City.   
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
3.24.3 

 

New Mexico Normal School/New Mexico Teachers College # 1 (25 images)   

 Three early buildings on the New Mexico Normal School campus: Barnhard hall (left); Old Main (center); and the 
training school (right). 
3.25.1 

 

 Normal School shortly after it was opened in 1896. This building (Old Main) was the first building on campus.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Silver City – Grant County Chamber of Commerce. 

 3.25.2 
 

 #1 Field Day at the Normal School, 1909-1910. Left is Hugh A. Owen; center is Professor Charles M. Light; right is 
Professor E.M. Enloe. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 

 3.25.3 
 

 #1 Field Day Sports at New Mexico Normal School, 1909-1910. (2 images) 
Man on the left with pointer is Professor Hugh A. Owen. The man holding the standard is former President of 
the Normal School Charles M. Light. Professor E.M. Enloe is on the right.  
Source: Photo from the John Harlan Collection Courtesy of the Silver City Museum. 

 3.25.4 
 

 Field Day Sports at New Mexico Normal School, 1909-1910. Man in the hat is thought to be Professor Deer.  
Source: Photo from the John Harlan Collection. Courtesy of the Silver City Museum. 
3.25.5 

 

 Field Day at the New Mexico Normal School, May 1910. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 

 3.25.6 
 

 Field Day, at the Normal School 1909-1910, egg race. The judge at the left is Professor Deer. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 

 3.25.7 
 

 Field Day, at the Normal School 1909-1910. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 

 3.25.8 
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 Field Day Sports, New Mexico Normal School, 1909-1910. At extreme left is Professor Deer.  
Source: Photo from the John Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Silver City Museum. 

 3.25.9 
 

 Field Day, at the Normal School 1909-1910, near runner is Sadie Hay (Welsh). 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 

 3.25.10 
 

 NM Normal School, Library, early 1900s. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 

 3.25.11 
 

 Laboratory Class at New Mexico Normal School, early 1900s. Note the wall papered ceiling. 
Source: Photo from the John Harlan Collection. Courtesy of the Silver City Museum. 

 3.25.12 
 

 NM Normal School, Laboratory, early 1900s. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 

 3.25.13 
 

 NM Normal School, Home economics class, early 1900s. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 

 3.25.14 
 

 NM Normal School, Ritch Hall parlors (women’s dorm), early 1900s. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 

 3.25.15 
 

 New Mexico State Teachers College High School Graduating Class of 1929.  
Source: Photo from the John Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Silver City Museum. 

 3.25.16 
 

 High school graduating class, NM State Teacher’s College, 1929. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Lily Roberts estate. 

 3.25.17 
 

 New Mexico State Teachers College Band, 1931. Photo taken on the steps of the Grant County Court House. The 
band was directed by Paul Shelly. 
Source: Photo from the John Harlan Collection, courtesy from the Silver City Museum. 

 3.25.18 
 

 NM State Teacher’s College Band, 1931. The director is Paul Shelly. 
3.25.19 

 

 New Mexico State Teachers College “Mustangs” Football Team, Fall 1928. Standing from left: Don Riddle, Hubert 
Tannehill, Arvil Whittenton, Ed Davis, “Swede” Long, Coach Dean French, Creed Bogan, Bernard Bell. J. D. Evans. 
Seated from left: Innes Cox, Joe Grimes, Diego Gonzales, Dale Shock, Vernon Johnson, Arthur Johnson. 
Source: Photo from the John Harlan Collection. Courtesy of the Silver City Museum. 

 3.25.20 
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 The Mustangs of NM Teacher’s College, fall 1928. Front row, left to right: Cox, Grimes, Alvin (appetite) Parker, 
Dale Shock, Johnson, A. Johnson. Second row: Don Riddle, Hubert Tannehill, Whittenton, Ed Davis, Swede Long, 
Coach Dean French, Bogard, Bernard Bell, J.D. Evans. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Bill Ely. 

 3.25.21 
 

 New Mexico State Teachers College Dedication of Light Hall in 1928. Board of Regents members, faculty, and 
friends are seen on the steps. Dr. A.O. Bowden, President of the College is seen in the bottom row on the far 
left. 
Source: Photo from the John Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Silver City Museum. 

 3.25.22 
 

 Dedication of Light Hall, 1927. Regents, faculty and friends. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Chamber of Commerce. 

 3.25.23 
 

 Probably a New Mexico Normal sports team. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Bill Ely. 

 3.25.24 
 

New Mexico Normal School/New Mexico Teachers College #2 (21 images) 

 NM Training School, grades 1, 2, and 3. Miss Mary Eckles is the teacher. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Martha Johnson. 
3.26.1 

 

 Normal School Training Class in Silver City, NM, about 1900. Grades 1-3. The teacher is Miss Mary Eckles. The girl 
in the second seat, second row is Margaret Sheridan (Wright). (2 images) 
Source: Photo from the John Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Silver City Museum. 

 3.26.2 
 

 NM Training School, about 1900, teacher Miss Langley.  Row on right: Kathryn Kiner, Lou Walton; next row: 
Ruthie Carter (Jackson), Martha White (Johnson), Virginia Barnes, Leona Walton. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Martha Johnson. 

 3.26.3 
 

 Normal School Training Class in Silver City, NM, about 1900. The teacher was Miss Langley. First girl in 
foreground with dark dress is Kathryn Kiner. Immediately behind her is Lou Walton. The girl with the “X” over 
her head is Ruthie Carter (Jackson). The girl with check mark is Martha White (Johnson). Behind Martha is 
Virginia Barnes and behind her is Leona Walton.  
Source: Photo from John Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Silver City Museum. 

 3.26.4 
 

 NM Training School about 1901-1902. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Martha Johnson. 

 3.26.5 
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 New Mexico Normal School, 1904. Entrance to campus on 10th Street. The building in the foreground, the 
Training School, was built in 1900; behind this is the Gym and Lab, erected in 1903; Old Main, dedicated in 1896 
is on top of the hill. The iron gate at the entrance was erected in 1902.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 

 3.26.6 
 

 Normal School Hill in Silver City, NM about 1900. This picture was taken from the north side of Boston Hill just 
south of Market Street. Looking north on A Street. The main building on left and The Training School Building on 
right stand prominently in the background.  
Source: Photo from the John Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Silver City Museum. 
3.26.7 

 

 Normal School Hill in Silver City, NM about 1912. The main building is the tallest building in the photo. Ritch Hall, 
the girls dormitory, is seen on the right. Barnard Hall is to the left of the Main Building. The Training School is 
just to the right of Barnard Hall. 
Source: Photo from the John Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Silver City Museum. 

 3.26.8 
 

 NM Normal School administration building. 
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
3.26.9 

 

 East entrance gate to the New Mexico Normal School, about 1912.   
3.26.10 

 

 Burro line up Normal Hill in Silver City, 1904. Martha Johnson is on the burro on the right.  
Source: Photo from John Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Silver City Museum. 

 3.26.11 
 

 Burro line up at Normal Hill, 1904. 
3.26.12 

 

 Grades 5 and 6, NM Training School, May 1914. Teacher is Miss Ella Schafranka. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Herman Uhli. 

 3.26.13 
 

 Laying of the cornerstone of the normal School Main building, September 1894. The Grand Lodge of Masons 
leads citizens up College Hill from the southwest from what is now College Avenue. Boston Hill is in the 
background. 
Source: Photo from the John Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Silver City Museum. 

 3.26.14 
 

 Marching up College Hill to lay cornerstone of Normal School (Old Main) September 14, 1894, Grand Lodge of 
Masons. H. Abraham is the photographer. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 

 3.26.15 
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 Faculty and administration of the New Mexico Normal School at Silver City, 1911. John W. Fleming, Silver City 
Mayor and members of the Board of Regents is in the center of the back row.  
Source: Photo from the John Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Silver City Museum. 

 3.26.16 
 

 NM Normal School faculty and administrators, 1911. John W. Fleming is the center of the back row. He was a 
member of the Board of Regents. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 

 3.26.17 
 

 NM Training school, grade 7, 1915. Mrs. Frank Hyler, teacher. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Herman Uhli. 
3.26.18 

 

 Training School of New Mexico Normal School, 1915. The teacher of this seventh grade class was Mrs. Frank 
Hyler. (2 images) 
Source: Photo from the John Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Silver City Museum. 
3.26.19 

 

Newspapers (3 images) 

 Home of the first newspaper in Grant County, located on the Southwest corner of Texas and Yankie Streets. 
Mining Life was published May 17, 1873- February 6, 1875 by Owen L. Scott.  
3.27.1 

 

 Southwest Sentinel building: The northwest corner of Main and Broadway streets.  
3.27.2 

 

 Southwest Sentinel: Northwest corner of Main Street and Broadway Street, circa 1885. Other sign: Wells Fargo 
and Company Express 
3.27.3 

 

Opera House (3 images) 

 Morrill Opera House, 1898: Located on South Bullard Street.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson. 
3.28.1 

 

 Unidentified: Perhaps the Elk’s Opera house- Harlan Collection 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
3.28.2 

 

 Elks Opera House, erected 1906.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 

 3.28.3 
 

Organizations (7 images) 

 The Silver City Boosters Club enjoying the hospitality of Mr. Thomas (Tom) Lyons at his Gila Farm Co. ranch 
headquarters. A balmy May day in 1909. Mr. Lyons is at extreme right. In the center with the long duster and 
cap with goggles is Mr. E.C. Craig.  
Source: Courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson Sr. 1965.  
3.29.1 
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 Chamber of Commerce: Early Chamber of Commerce sign on the road to Cliff, NM around 1929.  
3.29.2  

 

 Old Timers at Cattleman’s Booster Committee of the Silver City Chamber of Commerce at Cliff, New Mexico. 
Front Row: Mrs. Leslie Gordon, Mrs. W.C. Porterfield, Mrs. Hammett, Miss Davies, Horace Hooker, Mrs. Mike 
Fleming, Mrs. Lyman Garrett, Mrs. C. Holland, Caeser Brock. Back Row: John T. McMillen, Rastus Perry, Leslie 
Heming, Melvin Porterfield, Creed Larremore, Clarence McDermott, Will Fleming, C.C. Dowell, Otho Allen, Young 
Bounds, Mrs. Fred McCauley, Mrs. Frank Brakefield, Horace Moses, Mrs. Frank Heron, George Clark, Tom 
Threepersons.  
3.29.3 

 

 Old Timer’s Reunion: Old Timer’s Reunion, Silver City, September 3, 1928. The photo was taken in front of the 
Masonic Temple on Bullard Street. Celebrating the 50th anniversary of the charter of Silver City. Harlan 
Collection; courtesy of Bill McMillen 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Bill McMillen. 
3.29.4 

 

 Woman’s Club meeting, probably at the home of Mrs. Lora Newell. 
3.29.5 

 

 Silver City Woman’s Club: Woman’s Club, Silver City, May 13, 1921. The photo was taken on the steps of the 
National Guard Armory by Algenon Neuman of Deming.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Lily Robert’s estate. 
3.29.6 

 

 Old Timer’s 50th anniversary of Silver City; September 3, 1928. Newman photo, Silver City, NM #7.  Source: 
Historical Society; donated by Mr. and Mrs. Nelson Gray. 
3.29.7 

 

Parades (13 images) 

 Parade 1919: The 1919 float carried a plaque with the names of the World War I dead. The plaque was made by 
Raymone Johnson. The building with pillars is the American National Bank. At right is the Howell Drug Store. The 
Abraham Furniture store was located in the building occupied today by Schadel’s Bakery.  
3.30.1 

 

 Parade- 50th anniversary of the town charter. Entry of the Daughters of the American Revolution in celebration 
of the 50th anniversary of the issue of the charter of the Town of Silver City, 1928.  
Source: Harlan Collection; original courtesy of Lieutenant Colonel Lewis E. Foster.  
3.30.2 

 

 Parade 1910: Horse drawn Float, 1910, W.S. Cox, Inc. Furniture. Participants: Con Fisher (attending the horses), 
Edward Perrault (attending the horses). On float- left to right: Walter Boone, Valley Tullock, Ted Downs, Turner 
Armstrong. Observers: C.B. Cosgrove St.; S. Ernest Polluck; Colonel C. B. Cosgrove, Jr.  
Source: Harlan Collection; courtesy of Sid Curtis.  
3.30.3 

 

 Parade- date unknown: Wells Fargo and Company Express parade entry. 
Source: Harlan Collection; courtesy of Guy O. Gwyn, Sr.  
3.30.4 
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 Probably a 4th of July Parade- 1916 or 1917: Wells Fargo Express Stage.  
Source: Harlan Collection; courtesy of Mrs. Harvey Yocum.  
3.30.5 

 

 Parade, about 1916: Parade watchers on South Bullard. 
Source: Harlan Collection.  
3.30.6 

 

 Parade- date unknown: Parade on Bullard Street.  
Source: Harlan Collection. 
3.30.7 

 

 Parade, date unknown. Parade entry. On the left is “Uncle Ed” Lyons. The driver is his son, Fred Lyons. Source: 
Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Grant County Chamber of Commerce.  
3.30.8 

 

 Parade 1940: Mobil Oil gas float prepared for entry in the 1940 parade. From left: Chapin Wylie, Sheriff of 
Reserve, NM; G. O. Gwyn, Sr., American Express Agent; Ira L. Wright, who will ship by express this bullion. Mr. 
Wright was the general manager of the Fannie Mines at Mogollon, NM.  
Source: Harlan Collection; courtesy of Guy. O. Gwyn, Sr.  
3.30.9 

           

 Parade: Looking North on Bullard Street. 
3.30.10 

          

 Parade 1912, intersection of Bullard and Yankie Streets looking south.  
Source: Harlan Collection; courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr.  
3.30.11 

 

 Parade: “Characters” waiting on 9th St. (College Avenue) to get into the parade. Paul Butis (wearing glasses); Dr. 
Chapin (on foot carrying shovels); Sharkey Snyder (center, facing camera); Grant County Sheriff Herb McGrath 
(on foot).  
Harlan Collection, courtesy of Ernest Bennett. 
3.30.12 

 

 This could be Charles Morrill and a lady friend, July, 1902.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Clara Ward.  
3.30.13 

 

Parades- 4th of July (22 images) 

 4th of July 1912 parade, intersection of Bullard and Yankie Streets. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 
3.31.1 

 

 4th of July Parade, 1919. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Con Terrazas. 
3.31.2 
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 4th of July Parade, on Bullard Street.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Chamber of Commerce. 
3.31.3 

 

 4th of July Parade, 1911. “Lowe and Hann- city transfer- coal” building was the old Pioneer Corral building on the 
Southwest corner of Broadway and Arizona Streets. Also see the Cozy Corner Bar.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 
3.31.4 

 

 4th of July Parade, 1911. Bullard Street looking South toward Yankie street. The freighter team belongs to 
Tenney.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 
3.31.5 

 

 4th of July Parade: Bullard Street near Yankie Street. The second car was decorated with Yucca blossoms.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 
3.21.6 

 

 4th of July parade, 1911. Bullard Street at Yankie Street. Buildings seen in the image include: Agree Drug, J.W. 
Pinkerton, and O.C. Hinman.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 
3.31.7 

 

 4th of July Parade, 1911. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 
3.31.8 

 

 4th of July Parade, 1911. The little house was later acquired by Porterfield as a play house. In the background can 
be seen the Cozy Corner Bar. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 
3.31.9 

 

 4th of July Parade, 1911. Corner of Bullard and Market Streets. Entry: Leras Candy Company 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 
3.31.10 

 

 4th of July Parade, July 4, 1917. On 9th Street (College Avenue). Parade entry of Wells, Fargo and Company 
Express. Guy O. Gwyn, Sr. is the local agent. “Dad” rose as shotgun messenger. L.P. Underwood as the driver.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Guy O. Gwyn, Sr. 
3.31.11 

 

 4th of July Parade, 1912. Corner of Bullard and Yankie Streets, looking south. The O.C. Hinman car is in front.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr., 1966. 
3.31.12 

 

 4th of July Parade, 1912. A float entry.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 
3.31.13 
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 4th of July Parade, 1912. O.C. Hinman car.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 
3.31.14 

 

 4th of July Parade, 1912. Murray car.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 
3.31.15 

 

 4th of July Parade, 1912. On Bullard Street.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 
3.31.16 

 

 4th of July Parade, 1920 or 1921. Intersection of Bullard and Market Streets.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Silver City – Grant County Chamber of Commerce. 
3.31.17 

 

 4th of July Parade, 1926. Vic Culberson (left) and Governor Dick Dillon (right) leading the 4th of July parade, 1926, 
on Broadway Street. The Palace Hotel is in the foreground left, Howell Drug is in the background left.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Joe Goforth. 
3.31.18 

 

 Fourth of July Parade, 1920 or 1921. Entry wall called sunflower and it won 2nd prize in the parade. Moving north 
on Bullard street between Broadway and Yankie streets. The buildings left to right: Borensteins, Silver City 
National Bank, Palace Hotel building (Schiff’s Emporium may be in the downstairs corner section), Cosgroves, 
Jones and Downes & Company, New Mexico Cigar Company.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Chamber of Commerce. 
3.31.19 

 

 Fourth of July Parade, 1911. Moving South on Bullard Street.  
3.31.20 

 

 Parade, 1916 or 1917: Probably a 4th of July Parade. Ornamental streetlights were installed in December 1915. 
The Bennett Motor Transit building burned down on July 5, 1917.  
Source: Harlan Collection; courtesy of Mrs. Harvey Yocum.  
3.31.21 

 

 Parade 1920 or 1921: Might be the 4th of July parade. New Mexico Normal School entry, about 1920 or 1921. 
Moving south on Bullard street. The show hospital is on the northwest corner of Bullard and Market Streets.  
Source: Harlan Collection; courtesy of the Silver City-Grant County Chamber of Commerce.  

 3.31.22 
 

Photographers (1 image) 

 Perhaps Harry Burgess.  
Source: Historical Society, donated by Mr. and Mrs. Nelson Gray. 

 3.32.1 
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Railroads (25 images) 

 Silver City Railroad Station on Pope Street. Bear Mountain can be seen in the background to the north. The 
image states that the date is about 1900. Carl Scholl estimates the date to be the mid-1890s 
Source: Contributed by Carl Scholl, June 2015.  
3.33.1 

 

 Silver City- Pinos Altos Railroad with train and track crews 
3.33.2 

 

 Engine of Silver City- Pinos Altos Railway.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Lily Roberts estate. 
3.33.3 

 

 Engine of the Silver City- Pinos Altos Railway, apparently loaded on a Santa Fe Railroad car for shipment.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Lily Roberts estate. 
3.33.4 

 

 One of the engines of the Silver City- Pinos Altos Railway. J.J. Roberts, Engineer, in the cab; P. Jacobson, fireman, 
standing in the cab; S. Harris, brakeman, on running board; J. Ward, conductor, on running board. In a wreck 
which occurred Feb. 8, 1907, near bridge #24, at a point known as Farnsworth crossing (about three miles north 
of Silver City), Paul S. Jacobson was killed along with H.M. Ashton of Lima, Ohio. Mr. Ashton was riding in the cab 
with the engineer and fireman. He represented the Lima Machine & Locomotive Works, manufacturer of the 
locomotive, and was making an inspection trip at the time of the fatal accident. James Roberts, engineer, was 
severely although not fatally injured.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Lily Roberts estate. 
3.33.5 

 

 Silver City Pinos Altos Railroad, erected 1905-06 by Comanche Mine & Smelter at Silver City.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Lily Roberts estate. 
3.33.6 

 

 Silver City- Pinos Altos narrow gauge railroad.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 
3.33.7 

 

 January 1906 excursion on the narrow gauge railroad from Silver City to Pinos Altos. The railroad was 
constructed by the Comanche Mining & Smelting Company to haul ore from Pinos Altos to their smelter at Silver 
City. Comanche had recently acquired the property of the old Silver City Reduction Works, which had burned 
down. Although in January 1906 the railroad had only been completed to within a short distance of the 
Langstroth ranch north of Silver City. Mr. Laughren, superintendent of the Comanche Company, invited about 
fifty prominent Silver Cityans to enjoy the ride. They were seated on benches attached to two flatcars. This 
picture was taken at the rock cut below Chloride Flat; O.C. Hinman was official photographer for the event.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Herman Uhli. 
3.33.8 

 

 1200 Boxes of strawberries shipped by express to Silver City, June 7 1914. The strawberries will go by stage to 
Tyrone, NM.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Guy O. Gwyn, Sr. 
3.33.9 
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 Moving the Santa Fe Depot down Hudson Street to its present location, 1898.  
3.33.10 

 

 Train excursion to Santa Rita by the New Mexico Normal School during the summer session, about 1910.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 
3.33.11 

 

 Engine “71” pulling into Silver City around 1912. Carrying one mail car, one baggage car, and three passenger 
cars on daily run from Deming.  
Source:  Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 
3.33.12 

 

 Train wreck, date unknown, Orison C. Hinman was the photographer. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
3.33.13 

 

 Train wreck just south of Silver City depot, March 29, 1897. (3 images) 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Ernie Wischman. 
3.33.14 

 

 Railroad Bridge across the Big Ditch at the southern end of town, circa 1900. Chihuahua Hill is in the background.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Herman Uhli. 
3.33.15 

 

 Train coming into Silver City about 1908-1909.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 
3.33.16 

 

 Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Railway office, Silver City, December 1919. Bill Gamble- Warehouse man, 
Joe Carbojal- Janitor, M. Buclamonte- Helper, Thomas- Special Agent, H. Yocum- cashier, J.K. Vencill- Agent.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Harvey Yocum. 
3.33.17 

 

 In 1900 the depot building was moved to the southern part of town because annual floods damaged the tracks 
up Hudson Street.  
Source: Harlan Collection. 
3.33.18 

 

 New Santa Fe Railroad Depot, 1915.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Harvey Yocum. 
3.33.19 

 

 Santa Fe Depot moved to south end of town after floods destroyed tracks up Hudson St. The old depot is in the 
foreground, the new depot, built 1915, can be seen in back of old building. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Harvey Yocum. 
3.33.20 

 

 Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe railway station at Santa Rita.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 
3.33.21 
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 Silver City – Pinos Altos Railroad (narrow gauge). The train is shown crossing the trestle at Horseshoe Curve.  
3.33.22 

 

 Santa Fe Depot, located on the flats north of town near present American National Bank.  
Source: William Allen. 
3.33.23 

 

Ranching (37 images) 

 Oak Grove Ranch about 1912. W.H. Jack was the owner at this time. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 
3.34.1 

 

 Diamond A Chuck wagon at Gage, NM in the 1890’s. The tin box on the drop board has a sign on it which reads 
“Yang Chow Gun Powder.” The wagon was made by Studebaker. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Florence McDonald 
3.34.2 

 

 Chuckwagon, unidentified 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
3.34.3 

 

 Cattle Branding at the ATX Ranch 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
3.34.4 

 

 916 Ranch, in the Mogollon Mountains.  
Source: Courtesy of Mrs. Edith Turner. 
3.34.5 

 

 Hill’s Ranch, Gila Hot Springs, on west fork of Gila River about 50 miles north of Silver City. James and Spencer 
Hill were homesteaders. Photo by H.J. Burgess. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Bill Mullane.  
3.34.6 

 

 Gila Hot Springs Ranch. Pack outfit 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mr. Carl Scholl.  
3.34.7 

 

 GOS Ranch, Elk in a corral 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Guy O. Gwyn, Sr. 
3.34.8 

 

 Stockyards just south of Silver City, about 1912. Notice dehorning was not practiced at this time.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 
3.34.9 

 

 Cattle coming in to Silver City, NM. Photo by Irwin.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Silver City- Grant County Chamber of Commerce.  
3.34.10 
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 Cattle drive for shipment at rail-head between Mogollon, NM and the Gila River. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Silver City – Grant County Chamber of Commerce. 
3.34.11 

 

 In the 1890’s, Diamond A chuck wagon at Gage, NM. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Florence McDonald. 
3.34.12 

 

 ATX Ranch (McMillen’s Ranch), 1909.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Bill McMillen. 
3.34.13 

 

 ATX Ranch, 1909. Typical Chuckwagon of the time.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Bill McMillen. 
3.34.14 

 

 1924, headquarters of the Taylor McDonald Pitchfork Ranch, south of Silver City. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Florence McDonald. 
3.34.15 

 

 Thompson Canyon roundup, November 14, 1907. (13 images) 
Source: Courtesy of T.C. McDermott 
3.34.16 

 

 Stockyards south of Silver City, about 1912.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson Sr. 
3.34.17 

 

 Hauling wool from McKeefry’s ranch above Alma on the Frisco River, to Silver City, about 1910. The McKeefry 
Brothers were prominent sheep ranchers as early as 1895 with Pat McKeefry as “Boss Sheepman”. They shipped 
carloads of wool from the railhead at Silver City.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Clarence Ford. 
3.34.18 

 

 About 1909, Meader’s Ranch located on Dry Creek was headquarters for the prospectors and miners of the 
surrounding country. It was the principal stage station on Marriott’s line from Mogollon to Silver City. 
Source: Mogollon Mines, November, 1909.  
3.34.19 

 

 Double E Ranch Cabins. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Edith Turner. 
3.34.20 

 

 Part of a herd of 5,000 sheep on Whitewater Creek northeast of Glenwood. About 1911.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Edith Turner. 
3.34.21 
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 Cattle at Mangus Springs ranch homestead in 1872 by James Metcalf, (Grandfather of Mrs. Fred Foster). The 
house at right was built of stone. It has been completely modernized and is at present the home of the Fosters 
(1975). The barn at left has portholes and is said to have been used during Indian raids. The site is about 16 
miles NW of Silver City.  
3.34.22 

 

 “Mud” Lake 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson Sr. 
3.34.23 

 

 Hill’s Ranch (now owned by “Doc” Campbell) on the Gila Hot Springs, located on the West Fork of the Gila River 
about 50 miles north of Silver City. James and Spencer Hill purchased the hot springs from John Perry in the 
1880’s. The two built an adobe ranch house, ran a small herd of cattle and by 1883 had 25 acres under 
cultivation. Catering to visiting miners from Pinos Altos, Mogollon, and the Black Range meant keeping a good 
supply of groceries in their house. Among other improvements they made was a 16-mile road from Sapillo 
Creek, adobe bath houses each having its own deep pool dug out of solid rock and supplied with a constant flow 
of hot water for bathing. The waters were soon famous for health-restoring properties.  
3.34.24 

 

 Ranching. A chuck wagon scene near Silver City around 1909.  
3.34.25 

 

Ranching, Bell Ranch (19 images) 

 Pumping plant at the Bell Ranch on Plaza Vejio, this well was dug 20 feet, and later drilled to a depth of 232 feet. 
This was the first drilled on the Mimbres River in 1911. Can be proven if necessary. 
3.35.1 

 

 Stacking the hay. Mrs. Isabella Ferguson Greenway, Mrs. Martha Selmes, Mrs. Robert K. (Olive) Bell, John Bell 
(youth), Margaret Bullock, Mrs. Casey, Mrs. Clara Schiff Herd [?], Martha Ferguson, Robert K. Bell, Mrs. Eva 
Wilson Greason [?], Mrs. Percy Wilson, Mrs. Bullock, Robert Munro Ferguson, and Mrs. Phelps. (2 images) 
3.35.2 

 

 Our overseer, Mrs. Martha Selmes. Mother of Mrs. Isabelle Greenway and friend of Eleanor Roosevelt. (2 
images) 
3.35.3 

 

 Daily Bath. Swimming pool: Mrs. Selma, Mrs. Olive Bell, Martha, Mrs. Casey, Mrs. Eddie Hard [?], Miss Ava 
Greason [?], Martha Ferguson, Margaret Bullock, Mrs. Isabelle Greenway. (2 images)    
3.35.4 

 

 Unloading alfalfa on the Bell Ranch. Mrs. Clara Schiff Hard[?] (left), Mrs. Ava Wilson Greason[?] (on top of hay 
wagon), Miss Casey (center), Miss Margaret Bullock (right) (2 images) 
3.35.5 

 

 Scene in meadow at Plaza Vejio (Old Town) (2 images) 
3.35.6 

 

 The Bell Family, Robert K. Bell (left), Olive Bell (center), and John J. Bell (right). (2 images) 
3.35.7 
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 Feeding the chickens, Faywood, John J. Bell. Blue pants, K[?] k[?] shirt, green c[?] cap, chickens are brown and 
white. 
3.35.8 

 

 Margaret Bullock (center), Olive Bell (right) or Mrs. Robert K. Bell, and Mrs. Casey (2 images) 
3.35.9 

 

 After the day’s work. Mrs. Casey, Mrs. Olive Bell, Mrs. Grissom, and Mrs. Phelps. (2 images) 
3.35.10 

 

 Sitting on steps. Mrs. Olive Bell and others. 
3.35.11 

 

Ranching, Lyons- Campbell Ranch (9 images) 

 Tom Lyons was the real developer of the Gila Hot Springs, using money imported from the East. His frequent 
trips to New York resulted in a continuing flow of capital to fulfill his dreams for the big ranch. The grandest 
dream of all was the famous Lyons Hunting Lodge set far back in the wilderness, a spot which is still not readily 
accessible. Pack horses carried in all materials for the building as well as the furnishing which graced the house, 
including a grand piano for his wife. Built in the shape of and E it was immense. The thick adobe walls provided 
insulation from heat and cold and the patio, situation on the north side, was cooled with winds from the 
Mogollon Mountains seen in the distance. Everything about the structure and site was perfect and Tom Lyons 
felt he had indeed made his dreams come true. The image is dated to 1905. 
3.36.1 

 

 “Mud” lake on Lyons- Campbell Ranch, four miles southwest of Silver City. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson Sr. 
3.36.2 

 

 Buckhorn Headquarters, one of several of the Lyons-Campbell (LC) spread. North of Cliff, NM. [Buckhorn is not 
north of Cliff.] 
Source: Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Lieutenant Colonel Lewis E. Foster, Jr. 
3.36.3 

 

 Plowing with a Case tractor on farm of Thomas Lyons, Gila, NM. The tractor was a coal burning steam power 
machine.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Lieutenant Colonel Lewis E. Foster, Jr. 
3.36.4 

 

 First picture ever taken of the White House- famed headquarters of the Lyons & Campbell Cattle Company. 
Located on Duck Creek about 12 miles north of Cliff, NM. Harry Lucas photographer.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Bill Mullane (Mrs. Ella Carter picture). 
3.36.5 

 

 Case tractor and thresher belonging to Thomas Lyons.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. L.E. Foster. 
3.36.6 

 

 Case tractor and thresher, W. Broadway, Silver City. The tractor is the property of Thomas Lyons 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. L.E. Foster. 
3.36.7 
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 Tractor on the farm of Thomas Lyons at Gila, NM. The Case tractor has a coal-fired boiler 
3.36.8 

 

 Remains of the Lyons- Campbell house north of town. 
Source: William Allen Collection. 
3.36.9 

 

Saloons (7 images) 

 The Palace Saloon in Central. Later the building became the Rowden Motor Company. 
3.37.1 

 

 John Storz in front of his saloon in Central. This was an adobe building with a false wooden front.  
3.37.2 

 

 Palace Saloon in Central. 
3.37.3 

 

 A.E. Wolcott opened the Bank Exchange Saloon on the southeast corner of Broadway and Bullard Streets in 
1873. The June 1873 term of District Court was held in Wolcott’s Hall adjoining the saloon. The building pictured 
was erected in 1883 and featured saloon and restaurant downstairs with offices and clubrooms above. Adjacent 
building (1879) offered a shooting gallery, theatre, barber shop and baths.  
3.37.4 

 

 Interior of the Centennial Saloon. 
3.37.5 

 

 High Pines Bar, Pinos Altos about 1930. This is the current location of the Pinos Altos Mercantile. 
3.37.6 

 

 Allred and Hudson bar, Alma, NM, 1906. From Left: Charley Hudson, Bronson McMahon, Wed Ford, George 
Graham, Jasper Hudson, Brad Hudson, John Allred.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Clarence Ford. 

 3.37.7 
 

Saw mills (2 images) 

 Harry Herman Saw Mill on Silver Creek. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Eva Faust.  
3.38.1 

 

 Herman Saw Mill on Silver Creek, five miles above Mogollon, NM.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Judge. 

 3.38.2 
 

Schools (27 images) 

 Lillian Jackson’s Forsyth’s first school in Pinos Altos, 1895 
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
3.39.1 
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 Alma, NM school, 1910. The teacher is John M. Holland. There were 68 pupils enrolled with an average daily 
attendance of 50. 
Source: Mogollon Mines, February 1911.  
3.39.2 

 

 School at Alma, NM, 1908. The first school here began about 1903 or 1904. “X” marks Mrs. Clarence Ford, nee 
Jones.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Clarence Ford. 
3.39.3 

 

 Mogollon, school children 1923. The teachers at the left top are Miss Kelly and Miss Douglas. The teacher at the 
left bottom is Miss Florence Martin (McDonald). The teacher at the right is Miss Helen Martin.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Florence McDonald. 
3.39.4 

 

 The second school building in Mogollon going up in flames. January 15, 1916. (2 images) 
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1916. 
3.39.5 

 

 Mogollon, New school house. Rebuilt and ready for occupancy, September 1916. 
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1916. 
3.39.6 

 

 Central Building, Silver City Public School. Erected in 1910.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 
3.39.7 

 

 Silver City Public School, between 1882 and 1890. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Clara Ward. 
3.39.8 

 

 Fifth grade, Silver City Public School, 1935, Washington building, Miss Ruby Tannehill, teacher.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Miss Tannehill. 
3.39.9 

 

 Fourth grade, Silver City Public School, March 2, 1920. Miss Flora Rabb, teacher.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Lily Roberts estate. 
3.39.10 

 

 High first and second grades, Central building, Silver City, March 2, 1920. Miss May Chamber, teacher.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Lily Roberts estate. 
3.39.11 

 

 Faculty of the Silver City Public Schools 1919-1920. Front row, from left: Professor Funk, Miss May Chambers, 
unknown, Miss Helen Calkins, unknown, Miss Ruth Crocker, Miss Ruth Burris. Top row: unknown, unknown, 
unknown, Miss Florrie Rabb, Miss Ethel Enloe, unknown, Mrs. Louise Houghton, unknown, Miss Penelope 
Laughlin, unknown, Miss Lela A. Manville.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Robert Est. 
3.39.12 
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 Playing ball at Sixth Street school. The players identified as Willis Gillett and Robert Bible, sometime after 1908.  
Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 
3.39.13 

 

 Public School, around 1893, Silver City.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Bill McMillen. 
3.39.14 

 

 Silver City Public School, erected in 1882. Picture taken after 1887 when the yard was enclosed with a picket 
fence.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Chamber of Commerce. 
3.39.15 

 

 New Santa Rita School, 1908.  
Source: Lillian Forsyth collection.  
3.39.16 

 

 Santa Rita, NM, 1910. Lillian Jackson’s (Forsyth) Class, Santa Rita School. 
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
3.39.17 

 

 Sixth grade class, Hanover public school, 1926, Ruby Tannehill, teacher.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Ruby Tannehill. 
3.39.18 

 

 School children, Central, NM, about 1903. “X” identifies Mrs. Hedwig Berger, who supplied the original of this 
photo for the Harlan collection.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Hedwick Berger, 1967. 
3.39.19 

 

 Central school, about 1903 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Hedwick Berger, 1967. 
3.39.20 

 

 Central, school block 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Hedwick Berger, 1967. 
3.39.21 

 

 Pinos Altos, school picture. Stella Jackson is the teacher. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
3.39.22 

 

 Silver City’s first public school, sometime after 1898. The 6th street public school building (Washington School) 
was built on the same location around 1911.  
3.39.23 

 

 Santa Rita Elementary School, Santa Rita, NM. Lillian E. Jackson (Forsyth) teacher is at the “X,” Jim Higdon, 
Principal is to her left.  
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
3.39.24 
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 Santa Rita School, 1909. The school was built in 1908. Primary Grade 8. To left: Principal Jim Higdon, Lillian 
Forsyth, Inez Huff, and Ella Smith. 
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
3.39.25 

 

 1908, the little building at left was the first Santa Rita School house built in 1901. Later the building became the 
Company Meat Market. The new school at the right was built in 1908. 
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
3.39.26 

 

 Santa Rita School, perhaps. 
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
3.39.27 

 

Sports (16 images) 

 Silver City Baseball Team, 1912. Harry Murray is the third man from the left, seated on the bench 
3.40.1 

 

 Silver City Baseball Team, about 1900. The big man at extreme right is Gulden. The Timmer House coach is 
shown in rear right. The building is believed to be that of crescent Lumber Company. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson. 
3.40.2 

 

 Businessmen’s Baseball Team of Silver City, 1912. Seated from left: Wayne Wilson, Billy Murray, Unknown, 
Unknown, Otto Forster, Unknown, and Pinkerton [?] In front: Percy Wilson and Unknown. Standing from left: 
Tom Lowe, Harry Lamb, Johnny Casey, Unknown, Roy Bayne, Al Blevins 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Fred Clark. 
3.40.3 

 

 Ball team and fans, Pinos Altos, NM, 1891. First four standing, wearing regular hats are Abner Adair, Bert 
Stevens, Frank Stevens, and Richard Trevarrow. Herb Robinson is in the baseball cap. Henry Stanley is in the 
regular hat. Joe LeRoy is in a baseball cap. Dick Lee is in a regular hat. Dr. Louis Robinson is in suspenders. Jay 
Earp and Jackie Mineer are holding the bats. Front row, counting from left: #2 Dick Nolen; #4 and 5 Mrs. Harvey 
Forsyth (Lillian) and father Jim Jackson; #6 Jack Nolan.  
Source: Courtesy of William Mullane (Harvey Forsyth picture), 1967. 
3.40.4 

 

 Santa Rita vs. Silver City, 1908 (baseball).  
Harlan collection, courtesy Mrs. Robert A. Barnes.  
3.40.5 

 

 1908, Santa Rita baseball team vs. Silver City.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Barnes, 1966. 
3.40.6 

 

 Santa Rita Ball Club, 1912. Seated: H. Young, Brown, Dan Nolan, Hall Forsyth, Horace Moses, and unknown. Back 
row: Ben Bristow, Jack Dempsey, Mickie O’Boyle, Red Mosley, and unknown.  
3.40.7 
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 Chino Ball Club, 1911. 
Source: Courtesy of the Kennecott Copper Corporation. 
3.40.8 

 

 Chino Ball Club in action, 1911.  
Source: Harlan Collection. 
3.40.9 

 

 Baseball game at Alma, NM about 1907-1908.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Clarence Ford. 
3.40.10 

 

 Baseball team, Mogollon, NM, 1915. Players left to right: Virgil Morris- catcher; John Oglesby- 3rd base; Sam 
Upchurch- outfield; Orbin Walker- outfield; Walter Leslie- 2nd base; Leslie Robbins (Dutch)- outfield; Michael H. 
O’Boyle- short stop; Frank Skidmore- 1st base; Scott Walker- pitcher.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Frank Skidmore. 
3.40.11 

 

 Ready for a game, baseball field in Mogollon, NM, 1915 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Frank Skidmore. 
3.40.12 

 

 Rodeo Action at the rodeo arena at Arenas Valley. The old racetrack. The rider is Ted Williams 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Florence McDonald. 
3.40.13 

 

 North End Golf Club, at the old Cox golf course, Silver City. Mrs. Vellacoth standing at right.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Silver City – Grant County Chamber of Commerce. 
3.40.14 

 

 Probably the old golf course near St. Mary’s Academy 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. W.S. Haston. 
3.40.15 

 

 Bicycle Race on Yankie Street, before 1907. Signs: See Vee Lung and Company, and Fong Sing and Company. 
Chinese Merchandise and Japanese Fancy Goods 
Source: Harlan Collection. 

 3.40.16 
 

Stage and Freight (12 images) 

 Freight train of the early 1900s. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
3.41.1 

 

 Freight teams on Broadway Street, after 1906. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Judge. 
3.41.2 
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 W.A. Tenney freight team, 1905, Bullard Street at Market Street looking south. 
Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Ira Wright.  
3.41.3 

 

 The Bennett Motor Transit Company building was located on S. Bullard Street and ran trucks to Mogollon, NM. 
The building, Mogollon depot, was constructed in 1915, and burned down in July 1917. The ornamental street 
lamps were installed in December 1915.  
3.41.4 

 

 Mogollon stage and Freight Line (Ernest and Clarence Bennett), 1915, Mogollon depot. 
3.41.5 

 

 Mogollon Stage and Freight Line. The Bennett Brothers (Ernest and Clarence Bennett) Building on N. Bullard 
Street. This building was erected in 1915 by the Woodward Brothers. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Ernest Bennett. 
3.41.6 

 

 T.C. Watkins, freighter at Alma, NM around 1900. Watkins freighted to most of the mining and lumber camps in 
the area. He went to trucks in 1916.  
Source: Harlan Collection. 
3.41.7 

 

 Mountain Freighter; freight team on Broadway and Texas Streets 
3.41.8 

 

 W.A. Tenney’s team, down from Mogollon, NM at the Whitewater Mesa.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Bill McMillen. 
3.41.9 

 

 Freighter. A familiar scene on Broadway Street in 1914 was this mountain freighter which was loaded and ready 
to leave for Mogollon, NM and Cooney, NM.  
3.41.10 

 

 W.A. Tenney’s Freight to Mogollon 
3.41.11 

 

 Marriott Express hauling parcel post over the mountains from Silver City to Mogollon, NM and points in 
between, about 1914. Mail, express and passengers would leave Silver City at 6:00 a.m. and arrive in Mogollon 
at 8:00 p.m. 
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1914.  

 3.41.12 
 

Theatres (2 images) 

 Princess Theatre, southwest corner of Bullard and Market Streets, 1912. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
3.42.1 

 

 Airdome Theatre, southwest corner of Bullard and Market Streets, 1907. 
Harlan Collection, courtesy of the Silver City Public Library. 

 3.42.2 
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Travel (4 images) 

 Rocky Point, over the mountain from Glenwood, NM to Mogollon, NM. From Mogollon Mines, 1914.  
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1914, courtesy of the Miller Library, WNMU. 
3.43.1 

 

 Whitewater road to Mogollon, NM, 1909.  
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes. 
3.43.2 

 

 Crossing the Gila River, breaking camp. 
Source: Courtesy of Mrs. Robert A. Barnes. 
3.43.3 

 

 On the trail from Mogollon, NM to Graham, NM 1914.  
Source: Mogollon Mines, 1914. 

 3.43.4 
 

U.S. Cavalry/Military (15 images)  

 Unidentified 
3.44.1 

 

 Band and Company D at the corner of Bullard and Spring Streets, July 1909. The image looks south on Bullard 
Street. Arthur Bail was the commanding officer and the drum major. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Bill Mullane. 
3.44.2 

 

 Disposing of bodies on a Mexican battlefield (perhaps the Villa Raid of 1916). 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes, 1966. 
3.44.3 

 

 Villa Raid, 1916. Burning the bodies of dead bandits at Columbus (Villa Raid of 1916). 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Lottie A. Barnes, 1966. 
3.44.4 

 

 Supply train of the 136th U.S. Infantry, Deming, May 1918. 
Source: Courtesy of Harry Gunderson, 1967. 
3.44.5 

 

 Artillery in action on the border. 
3.44.6 

 

 Headquarters Company, 136th Infantry, camped near Leopold, 1918. Troops on eight-day march from Camp 
Cody (near Deming). 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Harry Gunderson. 
3.44.7 

 

 Camp Cody, officer’s tents, military encampment. 
Source: Lillian Forsythe Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes. 
3.44.8 
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 On Geronimo’s trail. Part of Troop G, 6th U.S. Cavalry Camped at Cottonwood Creek, Animas Valley, NM waiting 
for orders to follow the trail into Old Mexico, 1886.  
Source: Courtesy of the Silver City – Grant County Chamber of Commerce, 1966. 
3.44.9 

 

 U.S. Cavalry, Major Albert Jennings Fountain and Staff. Major Fountain commanded a cavalry troop against 
lawless elements in southern New Mexico in the early 1880s. Left to right- standing: Lt. Pendragon, Lt. Fountain, 
Lt. Botello. Left to right- seated: Captain Van Patten, Major Fountain, Captain Salazar.  
Source: Harlan Collection. 
3.44.10 

 

 Upstairs pool hall of the U.S.O in Silver City. Recreation for Soldiers from Camp Cody near Deming, New Mexico. 
B.V. Hedges (at right) was in charge of the U.S.O.  
Source: Courtesy of B.V. Hedges, 1967. 
3.44.11 

 

 U.S.O, Silver City about 1917. Located at Old Union furniture store. Established for the service and 
entertainment of soldiers from Camp Cody, near Deming, New Mexico. B.V. Hedges (at right) was in charge of 
this U.S.O. Front room- reading room. Back room- sandwiches and coffee. Sign on door at left- free pool 
upstairs. The stove is a superior radiator. 
Source:  Courtesy of B.V. Hedges, 1967. 
3.44.12 

 

 Harvey Forsyth, Ernest Brown, Manuel Aragon, Don Boger, Harry Gunderson- September 20, 1970. Left to right: 
Harvey Forsyth (NSAW), Unknown (WWII), Mayor Ernest Brown (WWII), Manuel Aragon (Vietnam), Don Boger 
(adjutant Korea), Harry Gunderson (WWI).  
Source: Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
3.44.13 

 

 National Guard, Company D, 1st Regiment.   
3.44.14 

 

 Rough Riders: Teddy Roosevelt’s Rough Riders leaving Silver City, 1898. Front row left to right (kneeling): John 
Wiley (3rd from left), Alex Durant (8th from left), Frank Eaton (14th from left), Simmons (3rd from the right), 
Neemer Brothers (right end). Second row (standing): Alex Thompson (6th from the left), Tom Darnell (7th from 
the left, top of head showing), Mike Rose (8th from the left), George Shaffer (2nd from the right), Mike Peralta (4th 
from right), Breeder Brothers (7th and 8th from the right), Hair Spring Jimmy (15th from the right). Unidentified: 
Clay Fletcher, Louie Dorsey, Bob Bell, Sam Potter (did not go), Norman Prager, Anders Kilm, Jack Fleming (did not 
go), Randolph Rosencrans (killed in the Philippines), Morgan Llewellyn, Newton Stewart.  

 3.44.15 
 

Water Works (2 images) 

 Silver City Water Works, managed by Ed White. 
Source: From the Historical Society, donated by Mr. and Mrs. Nelson Gray. 
3.45.1 

 

 Silver City Water Works, Little Walnut Road. Also the residence of George C. Utter who received a franchise in 
1886 for the first public water system.  
3.45.2 
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Wood Hauling/Water Hauling (9 images) 

 Wood haulers’ burros. 
3.46.1 

 

 Wood packing burro in Whitewater Canyon, north of Glenwood in 1911. The burro is objecting to the narrow 
bridge.  
3.46.2 

 

 Water carries, Mogollon. 
3.46.3 

 

 Timber and Wood Supply. 
3.46.4 

 

 Wood haulers in Silver City, around 1915. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Ernest Bennett. 
3.46.5 

 

 Wood haulers around 1907-1908. 
Source: Harlan Collection. 
3.46.6 

 

 Mexican wood-hauler near Silver City, 1912. 
Harlan Collection, courtesy of Mrs. Robert Jackson, Sr. 
3.46.7 

 

 Burro wood carriers, Silver City, New Mexico. 
Postcard from the Lillian Forsyth Collection, courtesy of Jean Hughes, 1990. 
3.46.8 

 

 Wood haulers on Boston Hill just off west Market Street, Silver City. 
Source: Harlan Collection, courtesy of Bill Mullane. 
3.46.9 


